NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
THE 18" DAY OF APRIL, 2016

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District Number 38, Cook County,
Ilinois, will hold a Regular Meeting on the 18" day of April, 2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., for the Closed Session meeting
in Room 252 and at 7:30 o’clock p.m. for the Open Session in the Library Technology Center of The Joseph Sears
School, 542 Abbotsford Road, Kenilworth, Illinois.

AGENDA
Room 252 (Closed Session — 6:00 p.m.)
L. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Present  Absent Present Absent

Scott Wallace Melinda Kelly

Suzanne Nelson Timothy Kollar

Danielle Boros Stacey Van Metre

Donna Keller
IL. CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE

MATTERS AND POTENTIAL LITIGATION

Library Technology Center (Open Session — 7:30 p.m.)

II1.

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Present Absent Present Absent
Scott Wallace Melinda Kelly
Suzanne Nelson Timothy Kollar
Danielle Boros Stacey Van Metre

Donna Keller

PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment)

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS
A. Freedom of Information Act Requests
B. Report from the Superintendent
> Discussion of the Spring Community Forum
> Discussion of the Annual Board of Education Retreat and Strategic Plan Development Process
> Text-A-Tip Program
B. Report from the Chief School Business Official
> Accounts Payable Review
> Potential Facility Projects Update
C. Report from the Principal
> Projected Enrollment for 2016-2017 School Year
> Master Schedule Update
D. Report from the Director of Student Services
> Social Emotional Learning Program Update
> Second Step Curriculum



VI CONSENT AGENDA

MO 0w

e

Approval of Minutes of the March 14, 2016, Regular Meeting and Closed Session

Approval of Monthly Financial Report for March 2016

Approval of Investment Reports for March 2016

Approval of Accounts Payable for March 15, 2016 to April 18, 2016

Approval of Revised Job Description for the Science Facilitator to Practical Arts/Outdoor Classroom
Coordinator

Authorization to Destroy Closed Session Recordings for October 2014

VII. OLD BUSINESS

A.
B.
C.

D.

Discussion of School Climate Survey Follow Up Report

Review of 2016-2017 Administrative Structure and Added Staffing Positions

Discussion of and Potential Action to Authorize Distribution of End of Year Annual Parent and
Faculty/Staff Surveys

Board Committee Reports including Comments and Questions

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

IX. OTHER BUSINESS

X. PUBLIC COMMENT (See attached Rules of Public Comment)

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Dated the 15" day of April, 2016.

Chl—Eh—

Chike Erokwu
Secretary, Board of Education
Kenilworth School District No. 38



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official

Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  Superintendent’s Report

Spring Community Forum

The Joseph Sears School will hold its first inaugural community forum on May 9, 2016 at
5:30 p.m. For your review, attached are a copy of the invitation mailing, draft program
agenda and an outline of the communication process.

Discussion of the Annual Board of Education Retreat and Strategic Plan Development
Process

In July 2015, the Board of Education participated in a Board Retreat. The retreat
included a Board Self-Evaluation with a facilitator from the Illinois Association of School
Boards. Additionally, the Board of Education, in collaboration with Administration,
developed Year 3 of the Strategic Plan.

As summer is quickly approaching, the Board should start considering options for the
annual board retreat. Given that three of the four board members were new this year, as
well as the new leadership within the Administration, it is my recommendation that we
continue with a similar format for next year. The overall format for the Board Self-
Evaluation would stay the same. However, with input from the Board, the
Administration would like to take ownership of the Strategic Plan. Going foward, on an
annual basis, the retreat would be used to help develop goals for the current school year.
For tonight’s discussion, I would like to review the following:

Consider options for the annual Board retreat.
Review the overall process for the 2016-2017 Strategic Plan and Annual Goals.
Discuss the process and timeline for reviewing Strategic Plan - Year 3
Confirm a date for the annual Board retreat.

a. Possible dates: 7/12,7/13 or7/14

LS

Text-A-Tip Program

We are pleased to share that our 5t - 8th grade students will soon be able to use text
messaging to reach out for help for themselves or friends at any time of day or night.
Text-a-Tip allows students to find anonymous, immediate help if they are struggling

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

with drug or alcohol abuse, depression, difficult family situations, bullying, or any of the
many challenges teens face today. Text-A-Tip is staffed with local counselors provided
by LEAD (Linking Efforts Against Drugs), a non-profit organization focused on
promoting healthy family relationships and preventing alcohol and drug use and other
risky behaviors by youth.

Within the next few weeks, students will receive information on how to connect with
Text-A-Tip, as well as how Text-a-Tip works. For your information, Text-A-Tip is
supported by a multi-community coalition that includes New Trier High School and all
sender districts.

How It Works:
1. Interested students must send a text to the following number: 274-637
2. Students must then enter the following access code with a message. The message
should be a short description of the problem: NSHELP5678
3. Asan example, a student can enter the following: NSHELP5678 I need help.

Once received, the student will receive an immediate text response from a trained,
professional counselor provided by LEAD. The response team consists of

licensed/ certified mental health professionals from The Child, Adolescent, and Family
Recovery Center in Lake Bluff. If sent without a message after the access code, the text
will not be processed.

Thanks to a system that routes calls through a protected server, the service is
anonymous. In the event of a serious situation requiring immediate attention, emergency
responders will be notified and given as much information as is available to help the
person in need. Adults may also use the service to report concerns. A sample of a text is
shown below.

As this is a true community partnership available for all middle school and high school
students in our area, you will see Text-A-Tip posters and signs in public spaces and
businesses throughout New Trier Township in the coming weeks.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NoO. 38

eeeee AT&T LTE 12:09 PM 40 % 70% mm)

New Message Cancel

NSHELP5678 | need help.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




The Joseph Sears School
Spring Community Forum
Monday, May 9, 2016

5:30-8:00 p.m.

Draft Agenda
5:30 - 5:45 p.m. Reception (JSS Student Entertainment)
5:45 - 6:15 p.m. General Presentation

¢  Welcome, Introduction of Administration and Board
President (Dr. LeRoy)

* Introduction of the Board Members and State of the
District (Mr. Wallace)

* Recognition Award to JSSPVA and Booster Club
(Mr. Wallace/Mrs. Nelson?)

6:15 - 6:35 p.m. Instructional Presentation (Mrs. Wallace)
6:35 - 6:45 p.m. Instructional Question and Answer
6:45 - 7:00 p.m. Intermission (JSS Student Entertainment)

7:00 - 7:20 p.m. Facility Presentation (Dr. LeRoy)

7:20 - 7:30 p.m. Facility Question and Answer

7:30 - 7:45 p.m. Facility Dot Exercise (JSS Community)
7:45 - 8:00 p.m. Concluding Remarks (Mr. Wallace)
8:00 - 8:30 p.m. Open-House

Communication

Communication - Prior to the event/promotion
* The invitation mailing included a cover letter describing the purpose of the
event, an invitation with the event details and an insert to promote the
potential facility projects survey.
* Invitations will be sent via US Mail on Friday 4/15/16 to the following:
o Residents of Kenilworth
o Joseph Sears School Faculty and Staff
o The following organizations
= Booster Club
= Beautification Committee
= Historical Society
= JSSPVA
= Kenilworth Police Department
= Neighbors of Kenilworth
= Park District
= Village of Kenilworth



* Winnetka Fire Department
= Women League of Voters

Additionally, Dr. LeRoy will contact each of the organizations above to ensure
they watch for their invitations and help promote the event and the facility
survey.

The Building and Finance Committee will meet prior to forum to review the
facility proposals

The event and facility survey will be promoted in the Sears to Home, Village
Newsletter, and a District email.

Reminders will be sent closer to the event

Communication - During the event

Information cards/sign up list to facilitate communications to residents
without students and promote an alumni network

During the presentations, index cards/hosts will be available to facilitate
questions

Dot exercise after the facility presentation to for immediate feedback
Evaluation/comment card for feedback on the community forum
Basket/in-box for facility surveys received after April 30.

Annual Survey will be available for distribution

Communication - After the event

The Building and Finance Committee will meet prior to May Board meeting
to review the facility feedback from the community forum

The Board of Education will review the potential facility projects that will be
presented for Board of Education approval at the June Board meeting.

The Board of Education will review the overall feedback from the community
forum



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NoO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  Chief School Business Official Report

Accounts Payable Review

The following section will highlight any bills that are beyond the regular monthly bills
list or require an explanation:

Explanation: Balance Transfer from Chase Bank to First Bank and Trust

First Bank & Trust
Check Group:
Check to transfer funds to new bank account 10 4/8/16 10.0000.0402.000.00.000 $3,000,000.00
4/8/2016 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Explanation: Student Reimbursement
Aliice Cisneros
Check Group:
Reimbursement 10 0317116 10.0000.2520.312.00.000 $2,833.00
Explanation: New Science Curriculum Materials
Delta School Specialty DELTA
Check Group:
Science Supplies 10 202501283334 10.0000.1110.410.10.000 $16,571.04
3/9/2016 Science Supplies
Science Supplies 10 202501284119 10.0000.1110.410.10.000 $2,802.00
3/9/2016 Science Supplies
Check # 134031
POlInvoiceTotal: $19,373.04
Explanation: Balance Transfer from Chase Bank to First Bank and Trust
Cash - Main Account/To Transfer Funds to New Bank 10 03/08/14 10.0000.0101.000.00.000 $4.000,000.00
Account
3/8/2016 Cash - Main Account
Check #: 133552
PO/InvoiceTotal: $4.000,000.00

Explanation: Architect Fee - Potential Facility Projects Proposal

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL Ms. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NoO. 38

DLA Archtitects Ltd
Check Group:
Arch/Engineering 10 160209
3/28/2018
Arch/engineering 10 160310

4/11/2016

Potential Facility Projects Update

Included in this packet, you will find the following:

* Timeline for Potential Facility Projects
* Potential Facility Projects

20.0000.2533.311.02.000 $4,050.00
ArchEngineering
20.0000.2533.311.02.000 $2,700.00
ArchEngineering

Check # 134033
PO/InvoiceTotal: $6.750.00

The Timeline for Potential Facility Projects outlines the timeline for research, discussion and
approval of potential facility projects. The Potential Facility Projects includes initial
feedback from the Administration, Operations, and Faculty and Staff. Additional
community, student and Board of Education feedback will be gathered over the next 4-5
weeks. This list primarily addresses projects that impact student instruction and building

functionality.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate

to contact me.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL Ms. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



Potential Facility Projects

Renovation of the Fine Arts Wing
Redesign band/choir/orchestra space
Improve acoustics/sound
Relocate first floor art classrooms to the new Fine Arts Wing
Relocate practical arts classroom to new First Floor Space

Renovation of Current Art Classrooms (First Floor Space):
Redesign space to include:
Practical arts classroom
Access to courtyard/outdoor classroom area
Teacher's lounge/flexible space to the Practical Arts
Teacher work space/copier/mailboxes

Renovation of Front Office Area
Redesign space to include:
Size appropriate furniture for students/more functional school office area
Office Space for: Principal, DSS, ADE, Exec Asst. Admin, School Admin, Greeter, CC
Student Discipline Room
Conference Room
District office space (Supt, Exec Asst BO, Bookkeeper)(?)

Renovation of MPR
Redesign space to be used as an elementary gym

Modification of Existing Gym
Possible west extension to increase space when bleachers are in use
Possible rollup/down west facing door to allow flexible space between gym/blacktop

Flexible Classrooms
Redesign two or more classrooms to be used as flexible instructional space (pilot first)

Potential New Spaces

Courtyard enclosure/build up

Addition to Kindergarten wing (relocate playground)

2nd floor addition (northeast wing)

Baker Building Addition

Baker Building Renovation

New space could include:

Lunch space (open area/non-traditional/alcoves/pods)
Resource Room JH
Resource Room Elementary
Conference Rooms (Need two)
Another Science Lab
Curriculum Closet
District office space (Supt, Exec Asst BO, Bookkeeper)



Potential Facility Projects

Refresher Areas
Library Technology Center
Existing science labs
Classrooms - remove backroom - poor use of space
Improved lighting throughout the building (hallways, classrooms and showcase areas)
Cabinetry - covered/neatness
Classroom set up- to avoid disruption/entrance to the back
Pocket doors?

Air Condition throughout the building



Timeline for Potential Facility Projects

Architectural Services Awarded to DLA Architects

Stakeholder Feedback
Architect Walk-Thru with Superintendent/CSBO
Architect Walk-Thru with Buildings and Grounds
Architect Walk-Thru with Engineers and other Internal Personnel
Architect Walk-Thru with Building and Finance Committee
Architect Presentation to the Board of Education Outlining the Facility Improvement Process
Facility Improvements Forum - Faculty and Staff
Facility Improvement Survey/Email Feedback - Faulty and Staff
Facility Improvement Survey - Community
Building and Finance Committee Review of Facility Project Recommendations from the Administration
Architect Class/Grade Shadowing (Morning)
Student Facility Lunch Forum/Student Survey (Lunch)
Building and Finance Committee Review of Facility Project Presentation from Architect
Presentation of Potential Facility Projects to the Public - Spring Community Forum
Board of Education Review of Potential Facility Projects - May Board Meeting
Board of Approval of Facility Improvement Plan - June Board Meeting

Preparation of Project Bid Specifications and Drawings

Project Start Date

December 14, 2015

December 15, 2015
December 15, 2015
January 21, 2016
January 27, 2016
February 8, 2016
February 25, 2016
February 18 - March 16, 2016
April 6 - April 29, 2016
April 7, 2016

April 12, 2016

April 12, 2016

April 29, 2016

May 9, 2016

May 16, 2016

June 20, 2016

Summer 2016

Fall 2016/Summer 2017



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal
Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  Principal’s Report

Master Schedule

Background:

For twelve years or more the school looked at and revisited the master schedule to
balance changes to curriculum (e.g. align with new national standards), instruction
priorities (e.g. World Language becoming core), mandates (e.g. Rtl), and opportunities
to maximize minutes (e.g. remove orphan minutes from elementary schedule).

During SY 2015-16, we adopted a new master schedule that allocated:
ELEMENATRY GRADES (K-5):
* common grade level planning opportunities consistently for elementary teachers
* includes minutes during the day for elementary to include science, social
emotional learning and social studies with more frequency
* supports specials during the day
* Modified World Language to a combination of class and push in delivery of
instruction
JUNIOR HIGH GRADES (6-8)
* Increase math instructional minutes
* Increase Science instructional minutes through a lab period
* Integrate band, orchestra and choir into the school day
* Enrichment and tutorial
In reviewing the schedule we some areas we would like to refine. As a result of this, the
new schedule will make the following adjustments:
*  Common lunch for all grade levels
* Retain common planning time for teams
* Common planning time of Junior High teachers
¢ 60 minute blocks of time for ELA, math, social studies and science

Master Schedule Slides

Curriculum Update

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org


https://goo.gl/QreJM7

THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Background: Illinois State Board of Education requires that districts renew or review
their curriculum every five years. This does not have to happen across the subject areas
at the same time and can be phased in or put on a schedule for renewal. With state and
national standards incurring a tremendous amount of change since 2011, we would like
to establish a system so that teachers know what to expect and we ensure that we are
supporting them and the system’s needs. For example, if you renew multiple
curriculum areas, it significantly impacts elementary teachers and student services
teachers.

It can also impact the system as you look to provide focused professional development
and ongoing support. The goal is to establish a cycle that honors the craft of teaching,
supports our teachers and continues to provide a cutting edge rigorous education.

In May, we will present the math curriculum for approval and the materials to be
approved for Junior High Mathematics. (It has been approximately 10+ years since the
Board approved Junior High materials) Additionally, we will present current work in
ELA and a request to pilot materials and an overview of the scope and sequence for
science. It has been a busy year.

Curriculum Renewal Slides

Curriculum Renewal Draft

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



https://docs.google.com/a/kenilworth38.org/presentation/d/1qgr8HTkoM6wvzYCXs2NPQ3SRqfyEiTGeMCR5KEBotvc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/a/kenilworth38.org/document/d/1R_2TT0rYe7m_E8wFfgibnbvxwR7pRgsMeI4NUtZG3yU/edit?usp=sharing

ENROLLMENT PROJECTION REPORT 2016-2017

April 13, 2016
Historical Comparison
Beginning Beginning Current Projected Kasarda
2014-2015 2015-2016 Enrollment Enrollment for December 2014 PROJECTED
Grade School Year School Year April 13, 2016-2017 Projections
(08-18-14) (08-12-15) 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017
(2015-2016) ENROLLMENT SUMMARY
x 2 10 10 2 NA WITH CLASS SECTIONS
K 43 37 39 28 41/45/549
1 46 46 46 42 41/48/54
2 51 49 (50)* 52 (53)* 46 42/46/50
3 50 49 53 55 (56)* 43/47/51
4 67 56 58 50 45/49/53
5 42 66 (67)* 67 59 44/48/52
6 67 42 44(45)* 68 61/65/69
7 56 71 72 45 (46)* 39/43/47
8 74* 56 57 (58)* 73 65/67/71
Total 508 482 (484)* 498 (501)* 478 (480)* 421/458/496
School JK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total
The Joseph Sears School 12 28 42 46 55 50 59 68 45 73 478
Projected Enrollment 16-17
No. of Proposed Sections 1 2 3 3 3 3 4 19
No. Advisory Sections 5 4 5 14

* Includes alternate student placement

H:\2016-17\Enrollment Projection Report

04-13-16



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Ms. Julia Jones, Director of Student Services
Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  Director of Student Services Report

Social and Emotional Learning Updates

During the last few years, more students have been presenting with internalizing
behaviors, specifically with anxiety, as well as increased school refusal and behavioral
challenges. This is a trend reported throughout the districts in the NSSED cooperative.
At a recent meeting held by NSSED with all of the member directors of special
education, common themes arose and the need for increased supports related to
social/emotional challenges, behavioral concerns, and an increase in students with
Autism Spectrum Disorders. Emotional wellness and a tiered system of support, with a
continuum of services remains a priority at Sears.

In order to address the need in the mentioned areas, we have made several shifts in our
staffing and curriculum in recent years. During the 2013-14 school year, we piloted an
updated edition of the Second Step Curriculum in grades K-5, which promotes skills for
social and academic success. The Second Step Bullying Prevention Unit was also
introduced that school year by one of our teachers. Last year, we purchased updated
Second Step Kkits for every K-5 classroom. The Zones of Regulation and additional Social
Thinking materials were also introduced and integrated into classrooms, as well as small
group and individual intervention sessions, by our speech and language pathologist and
one of our school social workers.

This year, we are consistently implementing the updated Second Step Curriculum in all
K-5 classrooms, which is further supported by the junior high advisory program.
Teachers have requested to have their own Bullying Prevention Unit (presently one is
shared per grade level) to help with ease of implementation. Our part time school social
worker moved to full time in November to add more support. We also purchased the
Second Step Child Protection Unit to address our Erin’s Law requirement. I am
preparing to order full Second Step kits for our school social workers so that they are
able to better utilize this as a resource during Tier 2 and Tier 3 intervention. We’ll also be
purchasing the Second Step Principal Toolkit to assist with school wide use of the
program.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

In order to systematize school wide behavioral expectations, we also have a group of
teachers (Team Cornerstones) who have been attending a Safe and Civil Schools
FOUNDATIONS training through NSSED. This began last year, and the training will
conclude next year. Team Cornerstones is working to enhance our cornerstone
community and they are working hard to make positive changes at Sears.

In order to further address concerns with increases in internalizing and externalizing
behaviors at Sears, we are presently seeking to fill our student services teacher vacancy
with an educator with background in not only learning disabilities, but emotional
disabilities, as well. Additionally, we are planning to access more resources at NSSED
and would like to attain a behavioral coach one day per week to help us enhance our
programming and services.

Additionally, we will be prepared to begin the 2016-17 school year with a screening tool
to identify underlying social and emotional concerns in our students. This will help to
enhance our referral process.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



Kenilworth School District No. 38

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
THE 14™ DAY OF MARCH 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Scott Wallace at 5:05 p.m. Upon Roll Call, the following
board members answered as being present: Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Melinda Kelly,
Mrs. Donna Keller, Mr. Tim Kollar and Mrs. Danielle Boros. Mrs. Stacey Van Metre was absent.

Mr. Scott Wallace entertained a motion to go into Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE
MATTERS, POTENTIAL LITIGATION AND SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW OF CLOSED SESSION
MINUTES

Mprs. Suzanne Nelson moved, seconded by Mr. Tim Kollar, to go into Closed Session at 5:05 p.m. to consider
information regarding specific employee matters, potential litigation and semi-annual review of closed session
minutes.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Tim Kollar

Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent.
The Board entered Closed Session at 5:05 p.m.
The Board returned to Open Session at 7:41 p.m.

Upon Roll Call, the following board members answered as being present: Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs.
Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Danielle Boros, Mrs. Melinda Kelly, Mrs. Donna Keller and Mr. Tim Kollar. Mrs.
Stacey Van Metre was absent.

Also in attendance were:

Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ CSBO

Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal

Ms. Julia Jones, Director of Student Services;

Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator

Faculty: Mrs. Allison Drew, (Videographer) and Mrs. Enza Fox (Videographer)

Community: Mr. Peter Huften, Mrs. Michele Kane

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 1 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Scott Wallace invited public comment. There was none.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Freedom of Information Act Requests - Dr. LeRoy reviewed the FOIA requests submitted to the District
since the February board meeting. The District received three requests from the Illinois Policy Institute.
All requests were processed and responded to in a timely manner.

Report from the Superintendent - Dr. LeRoy said the District received a notification letter from the
Illinois State Board of Education regarding the District’s PARCC participation rate. The District will
participate in an inquiry due to receiving 80% participation rates on the English Language Arts and
Mathematics exams. The inquiry will likely take place in late spring or in the summer. Dr. LeRoy said
Kenilworth and Winnetka are among Districts in the township with similarly low participation rates.
Mrs. Wallace noted that students in the District choose to opt out after the second PARCC test.

Report from the Chief School Business Officer - Dr. LeRoy highlighted notable bills from the monthly
accounts payable. Dr. LeRoy said the District transferred the majority of cash from Chase Bank to First
Bank and Trust. Dr. LeRoy said the balance of District funds should be completely transferred over by
the end of the month.

Dr. LeRoy also discussed milk fees for the 2016-2017 school year. Milk fees will remain the same as they
did in SY 15-16.

Report from the Principal - Mrs. Wallace discussed potential changes to the Master Schedule. Mrs.
Wallace noted that the most recent draft of the schedule has science and social studies periods at 60
minutes in length. Mrs. Wallace said the new Master Schedule would allow enough flexibility to allow
classes to forego specials in favor of additional science lab time.

Mrs. Wallace discussed the new advisory period as it relates to the revised Master Schedule. Mrs.
Wallace said the morning check-in period is much needed at Sears. She added that there are ongoing
discussions about the enrichment/RTI period and how to improve it going forward.

Mrs. Wallace said the Master Schedule Committee would continue to refine the Master Schedule. The
Committee plans on having a definite draft of the Master Schedule at the conclusion of their March 17
meeting.

In giving an overview of the math program at Sears, Mrs. Wallace discussed the math matrix that
determines class placement in junior high. Mrs. Wallace noted that math placement in grade 4 and lower
will stay heterogeneous. Mrs. Wallace said a communication will be delivered to current fifth-grade
parents next month explaining the math curriculum and placement process.

Mrs. Wallace led a discussion on the curriculum renewal process. Board members indicated there is a
need to distill the information presented into something more easily understandable for the community.

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mrs. Wallace concluded her report by discussing positional changes and shifts headed into the 2016-2017
school year. Mrs. Wallace proposed the District add a Math Intervention Specialist to mirror the model
that exists with the reading specialists. One math specialist would serve junior high and the other would
serve elementary students. Mrs. Wallace noted the practical arts position would shift to include use and
oversight of the Outdoor Garden. Mr. Kollar noted that the Board needs to be mindful of the fact that the
community created a program that District will now absorb and manage.

CONSENT AGENDA

Mr. Wallace asked if there were any questions regarding the Consent Agenda. There being no questions,
Mr. Wallace asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:

Mr. Kollar moved to approve the Consent Agenda to include approval for: Minutes of the February 8, 2016 Regular
Meeting and Closed Session; Approval of Financial Reports for January 2016 and February 2016, Approval of
Investment Reports for January 2016 and February 2016; Approval of Accounts Payable from February 9, 2016 to
March 14, 2016; Acceptance of Certified Employee(s) Request for Resignation; Approval of Job Share Request for
1.0 FTE Art Teacher; Approval of Family Medical Leave Request(s); Authorization to Destroy Closed Session
Recording for September 2014; Approval of Re-employment of Non-Tenured Certified Personnel; Approval of
Resolution of Non-Renewal of Non-Tenured Certified Personnel; Approval of Revised Job Description for the Math
Facilitator to Math Intervention Specialist; Approval of Revised Job Description for the Junior High Rtl/Gifted
Coordinator to Differentiation Facilitator; Approval of Release of Closed Session Minutes.

The motion was seconded by Mrs. Keller.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Tim Kollar

Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

OLD BUSINESS

Board Committee Reports Including Comments and Questions - Dr. LeRoy recapped the March
Building and Finance Committee Meeting. Dr. LeRoy noted that a facility improvements forum took
place for faculty where they were able to give input as to the types of needs present within the building.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion of and Potential Approval of Student Milk Fees for the 2016-2017 School Year

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mr. Kollar moved to approve student milk fees for the 2016-2017 school year. The motion was seconded by Mrs.
Keller.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Tim Kollar

Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

Discussion of and Potential Approval of the Revised Job Description and Salary for the Business
Services & Human Resources Position to the Executive Assistant to Business Services and Human
Resources - Dr. LeRoy noted that the Business Services & Human Resources Coordinator position has
seen a steady increase in extra duties over the past three years. The position now includes executive
assistant responsibilities due to the revised administrative structure. Dr. LeRoy recommended the Board
approve a 15 percent salary increase for this school year.

Mrs. Kelly moved to approve the revised job description and salary for the Business Services & Human Resources
position to the Executive Assistant to Business Services and Human Resources. The motion was seconded by Mr.
Kollar.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Tim Kollar

Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

Discussion of and Potential Approval to Add 1.0 FTE Math Intervention Specialist to the Certified
Teaching Staff

Mr. Kollar moved to approve the addition of a 1.0 FTE Math Intervention Specialist to the Certified Teaching Staff.
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Nelson.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education

March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Tim Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

Discussion of and Potential Approval of the Administrative Restructure to Include a Certified
Teaching Position, Teacher Resource Coordinator

The Board discussed the Teacher Resource Coordinator position. The new position would be a 10-month
teacher-level position that would assist the Principal in facilitating and participating in committee
meetings. The position would also assist the Principal with the operational and disciplinary day-to-day
school affairs. Mrs. Wallace noted the position might not be a long-term position. Mrs. Wallace added
the position responsibilities would be defined by the person who fills the role. Mrs. Nelson and Mr.
Wallace expressed the need to clearly define the roles of the position for teachers and staff.

Mr. Wallace noted that with the approval of the position, the Board would be adding to the FTE count
with stagnant enrollment.

Mrs. Keller moved to approve the administrative restructure to include a certified teaching position, Teacher
Resource Coordinator. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Kelly.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Tim Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

Discussion of and Potential Approval to Extend Employment Contrat for Mrs. Kendra Wallace as
Principal for 2016-2018

Mrs. Kelly moved to extend the employment contract for Mrs. Kendra Wallace as Principal for 2016-2018. The
motion was seconded by Mrs. Nelson.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mr. Tim Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

Discussion of and Potential Action to Approve Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Contractual Merit Bonus - Mr. Wallace noted that Dr. LeRoy is subject to up to a 5 percent contractual
bonus based on merit. Mr. Wallace noted the Board has considered extending a 4 percent bonus to Dr.
LeRoy.

Mr. Kollar moved to approve the Superintendent/Chief School Business Official Contractual Merit Bonus. The
motion was seconded by Mrs. Kelly.

Roll Call:

Yes No Absent Abstain

Mr. Scott Wallace

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre

Mrs. Danielle Boros

Mr. Tim Kollar

Mrs. Donna Keller

Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

OTHER BUSINESS

There was none.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Wallace invited public comment. Mr. Huften expressed his support for the Board’s decision to
extend Mrs. Wallace’s contract.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business Mr. Wallace entertained a motion to enter closed session to consider
specific employee matters.

Mprs. Suzanne Nelson moved, seconded by Mrs. Donna Keller, to enter closed session to consider specific employee
matters.

Roll Call:
Yes No Absent Abstain
Mr. Scott Wallace

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6 of 7



Kenilworth School District No. 38

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre
Mrs. Danielle Boros
Mr. Tim Kollar
Mrs. Donna Keller
Mrs. Melinda Kelly

The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0.

The Board entered Closed Session at 9:21 p.m.

The Board returned to Open Session at 10:11 p.m.

There being no further business, Mr. Wallace entertained a motion to adjourn.
Mr. Kollar moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Kelly.
The motion carried with all yeses and two members absent.

Attest for Distribution:
Chike Erokwu, Secretary

Approved:

Scott Wallace, President

ATTEST:
Chike Erokwu, Secretary

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
March 14, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7 of 7



Summary Accounts Payable March 15th to April 18th 2016

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund
30. Bond & Interest Fund

40. Transportation Fund

50. Municipal Retirement Fund
60. Site & Construction

70. Working Cash Fund

80. Tort Fund

90. Life Safety Fund

Total A/P Disbursements

A/P Check NumbersChase

A/P Check Numbers

Void Check Numbers

10. Educational Fund

20. Operations & Maint Fund
50. Municipal Retirement Fund

Total Payroll Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

Date:4/13/16

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Transfer of Interest

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

133553
134000-134120

134015 134101 134000

Submitted by:
Approved by:

Payroll
Payroll

Payroll

$3,129,858.95
$70,841.00
$2,750.00
$7,484.60
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$1,940.00
$0.00

$3,212,874.55

$678,097.03
$9,768.17
$7,500.87

$694,193.67

$3,907,068.22

Trish Culhane




Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

303 Transportation

Printed:  04/14/2016

Check Group:
Student Transportation

4IMPRINT, Inc.

Check Group:
General Supplies

ABM Janitorial Midwest

Check Group:
ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial Labor

ABM-Custodial

ABM-Custodial Labor

11:11:41 AM

Vendor #
THREE

4IMPRINT

ABM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

2/1-2/29
4/8/2016

4535001
3/28/2016

9187600
3/9/2016
9187610
3/9/2016
9200390
3/31/2016
9200391
3/16/2016
9315237
4/7/2016
9315246
4/7/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

40.0000.2550.331.00.000

Student Transportation

Check #: 134000

10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134001

20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor
20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor
20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor
20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor
20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor
20.0000.2540.322.00.000
ABM-Custodial Labor

Check #: 134002

2016.1.08

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:

04/08/2016

Amount

$420.00

$420.00
$420.00

$2,523.30

$2,523.30
$2,523.30

$6,123.28

$7,057.00

$39.75

$142.51

$6,123.28

$7,057.00

$26,542.82

Page: 1



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

ADVANCED DISPOSAL-NORTHBROOK- T4

Check Group:
Garbage Disposal

Garbage Disposal

Alice Cisneros
Check Group:
Reimbursement

All Covered

Check Group:
All Covered

All Covered
All Covered
All Covered

All Covered

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

ADVDISPO
S

ALLCOVER
ED

rptAPVoucherDetail

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016

Invoice Account
Invoice Date

T40001831248 20.0000.2540.467.00.000

3/9/2016 Garbage Disposal
T40001845799 20.0000.2540.467.00.000
4/11/2016 Garbage Disposal

Check #: 134003

03/17/16 10.0000.2520.312.00.000

3/17/2016 Refunds
Check #: 134004

713909 10.0000.2225.300.02.000
3/9/2016 All Covered
714561 10.0000.2225.300.02.000
3/9/2016 All Covered
716076 10.0000.2225.300.02.000
3/21/2016 All Covered
716216 10.0000.2225.300.02.000
3/21/2016 All Covered
716836 10.0000.2225.300.02.000
3/28/2016 All Covered
2016.1.08

Amount

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

$26,542.82

$1,100.00

$1,180.30

$2,280.30
$2,280.30

$2,833.00

$2,833.00
$2,833.00

$167.20

$4,379.00

$9,739.76

$587.04

$881.65



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
All Covered 10 720025 10.0000.2225.300.02.000 $4,379.00
4/6/2016 All Covered
Check #: 134005
PO/InvoiceTotal: $20,133.65
Vendor Total: $20,133.65
American Library Assoc Chicago ALACHGO
Check Group:
State Library Grant Books 10 0073625694 10.0000.2222.430.90.000 $328.60
3/28/2016 State Library Grant Books
Check #: 134006
PO/InvoiceTotal: $328.60
Vendor Total: $328.60
Apple Computer Inc APPLE
Check Group:
Tech Material & Supplies 10 4377398920 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $386.00
3/11/2016 Tech Material & Supplies
Check #: 134007
PO/InvoiceTotal: $386.00
Vendor Total: $386.00
AT&T ATTCAROL
S
Check Group:
Communication 10 847256072102 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $752.60
3/9/2016 Communication
Communication 10 847256072103 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $756.69
4/6/2016 Communication
AT&T 10 9736661300 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $876.69
3/21/2016 Communication
Check #: 134008
PO/InvoiceTotal: $2,385.98

Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page: 3



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:

Vendor Remit Name
Description

AT&T GA
Check Group:

Communication

2015-2016

Communications

Baiba Kuntz
Check Group:

Art Supplies

Barnes & Noble
Check Group:
Student Recognition

Benefit Advantage.
Check Group:

Printed:

Dues & Fees Benefit Advantage

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

ATTGA

KUNTZ24

BARNES

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

PO No. Invoice Account
Invoice Date
0 0209707535001/2 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
127/
3/9/2016 Communication
0 March 27th 2016 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/4/2016 Communication
Check #: 134009
0 04//04/16 10.0000.1120.410.01.000
4/7/2016 Art Supplies
Check #: 134010
0 261126-51841543 10.0000.2321.410.00.000
3/11/2016 Admin General Supplies
Check #: 134011
0 395971 10.0000.2330.640.00.000
3/21/2016 Dues and Fees

Check #: 134012

2016.1.08

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$2,385.98

$24.95

$1.09

$26.04
$26.04

$1,221.16

$1,221.16
$1,221.16

$238.56

$238.56
$238.56

$200.00



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Bob's Dairy Service

Check Group:
Milk Expense

Lunch Milk Expense
Lunch Milk Expense

Lunch Milk Expense

Bureau of Education
Check Group:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

BOBSDAIR
Y

BER

Professional Growth/ Meet & Exceed Ypur Board

Standards

C.L.I.C.
Check Group:
Liability Insurance

Liability Insurance

Printed:  04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

CLIC

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date
10 198138
3/9/2016
10 198355
3/16/2016
10 198735
3/31/2016
10 198764
4/4/2016
10 4664377
3/14/2016
10 AGC-4050968
3/10/2016
-1 0 AGC-4050968
3/10/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.2560.490.01.000
Lunch Milk Expense
10.0000.2560.490.01.000
Lunch Milk Expense
10.0000.2560.490.01.000
Lunch Milk Expense
10.0000.2560.490.01.000
Lunch Milk Expense

Check #: 134013

10.0000.2330.300.00.000

Professional Growth

Check #: 134014

80.0000.2364.380.00.000
Liability Insurance
80.0000.2364.380.00.000

Liability Insurance

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

PO/InvoiceTotal: $200.00
Vendor Total: $200.00

$190.46

$190.46

$190.46

$190.46

PO/InvoiceTotal: $761.84
Vendor Total: $761.84

$717.00

PO/InvoiceTotal: $717.00
Vendor Total: $717.00

$1,815.00

($1,815.00)

Page: 5



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Liability Insurance

Liability Insurance

CAMCOR, INC.

Check Group:
Tech Material & Supplies

Carol Jago
Check Group:
Consultant Fees Common Core Alignment

Caroline Slone
Check Group:
Athletic Fees

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Vendor # Invoice Date
-1 0 AGC4050968-3/1 80.0000.2364.380.00.000
8/16
3/24/2016 Liability Insurance
10 AGC4050968-3/1 80.0000.2364.380.00.000
8/16
3/24/2016 Liability Insurance

Check #: 134015

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

CAMCORI
NC
10 2385258 10.0000.2225.400.00.000
3/28/2016 Tech Material & Supplies
Check #: 134016
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 1000 10.0000.2210.300.00.000
3/14/2016 Consultant Fees
Check #: 134017
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 03/18/16 10.1790.0000.000.00.001
3/23/2016 Athletic Fees
Check #: 134018
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

($1,815.00)

$1,815.00

$0.00
$0.00

$855.00

$855.00
$855.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00
$2,000.00

$200.00

$200.00
$200.00



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:

Vendor Remit Name
Description

2015-2016

Catharine Bell Bartholomay
Check Group:
Athletic Fees/ Refund

CDW Government, Inc
Check Group:

Tech Materials

General Supplies

Tech Material & Supplies

Tech Material & Supplies

Chicago Kiln Service

Check Group:
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Cindy Panagiotaros
Check Group:

Printed:

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

CDW

CHICAGKI
LN

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

4/5/16
4/5/2016

CDH7161
3/31/2016
CGV9522
3/16/2016
CGZ8563
3/16/2016
CLF8296

3/31/2016

5479
3/14/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016

Account

10.1790.0000.000.00.001
Athletic Fees

Check #: 134019

10.0000.2225.400.00.000
Tech Material & Supplies
10.0000.2140.410.00.000
General Supplies
10.0000.2225.400.00.000
Tech Material & Supplies
10.0000.2225.400.00.000
Tech Material & Supplies

Check #: 134020

20.0000.2544.310.00.000
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check #: 134021

2016.1.08

Amount

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

$200.00

$200.00
$200.00

$1,311.66

$82.72

$109.65

($586.50)

$917.53
$917.53

$330.00

$330.00
$330.00



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Referee Boys Volleyball

Coca Cola Bottling Co

Check Group:
vending machine

Comcast
Check Group:
Comcast

Comcast Network

Committee For Children

Check Group:
Inservice Materials

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Vendor # Invoice Date
1 0 03/21/16 10.0000.1500.305.02.000
3/21/2016 Referee

Check #: 134022

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

COCACOL
A
10 771203679 10.0000.2410.410.04.000
3/9/2016 Water/Soda/Coffee
Check #: 134023
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
COMCAST
10 41298098 10.0000.2225.300.01.000
3/9/2016 Comcast Network
10 41950364 10.0000.2225.300.01.000
4/11/2016 Comcast Network
Check #: 134024
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
COMMITTE
E
10 267075 10.0000.2210.410.00.000
4/11/2016 Inservice Materials
Check #: 134025
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$80.00

$80.00
$80.00

$508.80

$508.80
$508.80

$2,990.00

$2,990.00

$5,980.00
$5,980.00

$179.00

$179.00
$179.00



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Computer Drive

Check Group:

Computer Technology Link Corp/ CTL Corp

Tech Repair & Maintenance

Check Group:

Tech Material & Supplies

CORNER BAKERY

Check Group:
Lunch Expense/Lunch Science Curriculum

Printed:

Student Award Assembly

Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Lunch Milk Expense

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Report:

Vendor #

COMPUTE
RDR

CORNERB
AKE

rptAPVoucherDetail

Kenilworth School District 38

Invoice
Invoice Date

227146
3/11/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.2225.323.00.000

Tech Repair & Maintenance

Check #: 134026

0263196-IN
4/1/2016

10.0000.2225.400.00.000
Tech Material & Supplies

Check #: 134027

11009586100125
3/14/2016
11009606100125
3/14/2016
11009876110125
3/9/2016
11011666150125
4/7/2016
11011716150125
4/11/2016
82228186150125
4/7/2016

10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.01.000
Lunch Milk Expense

Check #: 134028

2016.1.08

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$2,010.00

$2,010.00
$2,010.00

$736.49

$736.49
$736.49

$83.96

$330.00

$66.05

$77.00

$129.00

$60.51



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

CRYSTAL LEROY
Check Group:
Fiscal Services Travel

Fiscal Services Travel

DALE LUKSHA
Check Group:
Health Insurancee Board Portion

Delta School Specialty
Check Group:
Science Supplies

Science Supplies

Deluxe Business Forms
Check Group:

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

LEROYC

LUKSHA

DELTA

DELUXE

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Invoice Date
PO/InvoiceTotal: $746.52
Vendor Total: $746.52
0 January-March 10.0000.2520.339.00.000 $156.62
2016
4/4/2016 Fiscal Services Travel
0 October-Decembe 10.0000.2520.339.00.000 $218.08
r
4/4/2016 Fiscal Services Travel
Check #: 134029
PO/InvoiceTotal: $374.70
Vendor Total: $374.70
0 04/18/16 10.0000.2410.220.00.000 $860.00
3/16/2016 Health Insurancee Board Portion
Check #: 134030
PO/InvoiceTotal: $860.00
Vendor Total: $860.00
0 202501283334 10.0000.1110.410.10.000 $16,571.04
3/9/2016 Science Supplies
0 202501284119 10.0000.1110.410.10.000 $2,802.00
3/9/2016 Science Supplies
Check #: 134031
PO/InvoiceTotal: $19,373.04
Vendor Total: $19,373.04
2016.1.08 Page: 10



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Checks for New Bank Account

DLA Archtitects Ltd
Check Group:
Arch/Engineering

Arch/engineering

EBSCO Accounts Receivable
Check Group:
Tech Subscriptions

Edwards Florist, Inc.
Check Group:

Board Supplies/Orchidt

Enza Fox
Check Group:

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

EBSCO

EDWARD

SAVARINO

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

Invoice
Invoice Date

V877268
3/22/2016

160209
3/28/2016
160310
4/11/2016

1000030416-1

3/9/2016

11085/1
4/6/2016

2016.1.08

Page:

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Account Amount
10.0000.2520.410.00.000 $1,581.55
Fiscal Service Supplies
Check #: 134032
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,581.55
Vendor Total: $1,581.55
20.0000.2533.311.02.000 $4,050.00
Arch/Engineering
20.0000.2533.311.02.000 $2,700.00
Arch/Engineering
Check #: 134033
PO/InvoiceTotal: $6,750.00
Vendor Total: $6,750.00
10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $1,516.00
Tech Subscriptions
Check #: 134034
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,516.00
Vendor Total: $1,516.00
10.0000.2310.410.00.000 $71.00
Board Supplies
Check #: 134035
PO/InvoiceTotal: $71.00
Vendor Total: $71.00

11



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Miscellaneous Supplies

EPS/School Speciality Intervention
Check Group:
5th Grade Supplies

Fed Ex

Check Group:
Shipping Service

First Student, Inc
Check Group:
Field Trips History Museum

Flinn Scientific Inc
Check Group:

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Vendor # Invoice Date
10 03/28/16 10.0000.2223.410.01.000
4/5/2016 Miscellaneous Supplies

Check #: 134036

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

EPS
10 10864690 10.0000.1110.410.05.000
3/11/2016 5th Grade Supplies
Check #: 134037
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
FEDERALE
X
10 5-360-83289 10.0000.2410.340.00.000
3/29/2016 Shipping Service
Check #: 134038
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 9120223 40.0000.2550.335.00.000
4/1/2016 Field Trips
Check #: 134039
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
FLINN
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$119.40

$119.40
$119.40

$261.31

$261.31
$261.31

$33.17

$33.17
$33.17

$970.00

$970.00
$970.00

12



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name

Description

Science Supplies

Flyleaf Publishing
Check Group:

Spec Ed General Supplies

Follett School Solutions, Inc

Check Group:

Library Books

Reading Supplies

Fox Valley Fire & Safety

Check Group:

Care and Upkeep - Equip

Genesis Technologies

Printed:  04/14/2016

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

FOLLETTS
CH

FOXVALLE
Y

GENESIS

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date

0 1953842
3/14/2016

0 INV1088
3/22/2016

0 334494F-0
3/21/2016

0 367447F-4
4/7/2016

0 971796
3/11/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.1110.410.10.000

Science Supplies

Check #: 134040

10.0000.1200.410.00.000
Spec Ed General Supplies

Check #: 134041

10.0000.2220.430.00.000

Library Books

10.0000.1110.410.09.000

Reading Supplies
Check #: 134042

20.0000.2544.310.00.000
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check #: 134043

2016.1.08

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$196.94

$196.94
$196.94

$3,330.96

$3,330.96
$3,330.96

$906.13

$384.30

$1,290.43
$1,290.43

$660.00

$660.00
$660.00

13



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Check Group:
Printer Ink/Toner

Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner
Printer Ink/Toner

Printer Ink/Toner

Genesis Technologies Inc

Check Group:
Copier

Global Equipment Company Inc
Check Group:
Oper and Maint Supplies/6 Bike Racks

Gordon Food Service, Inc

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

GENESIST
EC

GORDONF
O0D

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date
0 541506
3/9/2016
0 542247
3/16/2016
0 542707
3/22/2016
0 543310
3/31/2016
0 544175
3/31/2016
0 18472485
3/22/2016
0 109222651
3/22/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.2225.400.02.000
Printer Ink/Toner
10.0000.2225.400.02.000
Printer Ink/Toner
10.0000.2225.400.02.000
Printer Ink/Toner
10.0000.2225.400.02.000
Printer Ink/Toner
10.0000.2225.400.02.000

Printer Ink/Toner

Check #: 134044

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

10.0000.2410.390.00.000
Copier

Check #: 134045

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check #: 134046

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$588.78

$175.60

$952.84

$391.00

$297.09

$2,405.31
$2,405.31

$2,494.16

$2,494.16
$2,494.16

$1,079.00

$1,079.00
$1,079.00

14



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Check Group:
Organic Milk

Guard911 LLC

Check Group:
Tech Subscriptions

Tech Subscriptions

Heinemann Publishing Group

Check Group:
General Supplies

Hyatt Regency Phoenix
Check Group:

Professional Growth/Hotel for Conference

Printed:  04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

GUARD911
LL

HEINEMAN
N

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date

0 168838126
4/7/2016

0 1205
4/5/2016

0 1291
4/5/2016

0 6588436
3/14/2016

0 Conf. #
32DDT2BP
4/6/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.2560.490.04.000
Organic Milk Expense

Check #: 134047

10.0000.2225.300.03.000
Tech Subscriptions
10.0000.2225.300.03.000

Tech Subscriptions

Check #: 134048

10.0000.2410.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134049

10.0000.2330.300.00.000

Professional Growth

Check #: 134050

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount
$2,329.20
PO/InvoiceTotal: $2,329.20
Vendor Total: $2,329.20
$297.00
$297.00
PO/InvoiceTotal: $594.00
Vendor Total: $594.00
$282.70
PO/InvoiceTotal: $282.70
Vendor Total: $282.70
$481.80
PO/InvoiceTotal: $481.80

Page: 15



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:

Description

2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name

IEC Nextera Energy Services

Check Group:

IFIXIT

Electricity

Check Group:
Tech Repair & Maintenance

lllinois Pump, Inc
Check Group:
Repair and Maintenence

lllinois State Police
Check Group:
Board Background Checks

Printed:

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

IECNEXTE
RA

ILPUMP

ILSTAT

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

03222016
3/28/2016

1130490
4/6/2016

9721
3/9/2016

03/01/16
4/7/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

20.0000.2540.466.00.000
Electricity

Check #: 134051

10.0000.2225.323.00.000

Tech Repair & Maintenance

Check #: 134052

20.0000.2540.323.00.000

Repair and Maint Service

Check #: 134053

10.0000.2310.316.00.000
Board Background Checks

Check #: 134054

2016.1.08

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$481.80

$7,233.45

$7,233.45
$7,233.45

$124.95

$124.95
$124.95

$3,718.86

$3,718.86
$3,718.86

$59.50

$59.50
$59.50

16



Voucher Detail Listing
2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Fiscal Year:

lllinois State University
Check Group:
Professional Growth

Institute for Educational Development
Check Group:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

Professional Growth/Fontana, Gerdin, Mclemore

ISTE
Check Group:
Tech Professional Growth

Jeffrey Hammersmith

Check Group:
Coaches/Boy's Volleyball

Jennifer Peterson

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Report:

HAMMERS
MIT

PETERSO
N

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date
10 KDG16001231
3/17/2016
10 4668772
4/4/2016
10 748097
4/7/2016
10 2/1-3/16/16

4/5/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Account

10.0000.2330.300.00.000

Professional Growth

Check #: 134055

10.0000.2330.300.00.000

Professional Growth

Check #: 134056

10.0000.2225.310.00.000

Tech Professional Growth

Check #: 134057

10.0000.1500.305.00.000

Coaches

Check #: 134058

2016.1.08

1083

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$249.00

$249.00
$249.00

$717.00

$717.00
$717.00

$1,866.00

$1,866.00
$1,866.00

$2,480.00

$2,480.00
$2,480.00

17



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Check Group:
2nd Grade Supplies

John Scheidt

Check Group:
Industrial Tech Supplies

Science Supplies/Science Olympiad

Joyce Toan
Check Group:
General Supplies

Julie Fontana

Check Group:
Supplies

Printed:  04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

SCHEIDT2
4

TOAN24

FONTANAJ
UL

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

3/11-3/12/16
4/5/2016

10/19-1/19/16
4/5/2016
11/29-12/10/15
4/5/2016

12/8-2/7/16
3/9/2016

1/13/16
3/9/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.1110.410.02.000
2nd Grade Supplies

Check #: 134059

10.0000.1120.410.06.000
Indust Tech Supplies
10.0000.1110.410.10.000

Science Supplies

Check #: 134060

10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134061

10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134062

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

$27.11

$27.11
$27.11

$151.31

$175.22

$326.53
$326.53

$37.00

$37.00
$37.00

$19.60

$19.60
$19.60
18



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Kelley Kalinich KALINICH2
4
Check Group:
Health Insurancee Board Portion 17 0 Dec2015-March20 10.0000.2321.220.00.000 $2,111.08
16
4/4/2016 Health Insurancee Board Portion

Check #: 134063

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
Kendra Wallace WALLACE
Check Group:
Principal Supplies 10 4/8/16 10.0000.2410.410.00.000

4/8/2016 General Supplies

Check #: 134064
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
Kenilworth Park District
Check Group:
Repair and Maint Service/ Furnace Repair Village House 10 4/7/16 20.0000.2540.323.00.000
4/7/2016 Repair and Maint Service

Check #: 134065
PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:
Kenilworth School District No. 38

Check Group:
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCT 10 04/18/16 10.0000.0460.000.00.000
4/7/2016 DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT 10 04/18/16 10.0000.0460.000.00.000
4/7/2016 DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT 10 04/18/16 10.0000.0460.000.00.000
4/7/2016 DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT

Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page:

$2,111.08
$2,111.08

$1,120.45

$1,120.45
$1,120.45

$575.57

$575.57
$575.57

$8.00

$240.00

$160.00

19



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT

DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT

Kevin Bohn
Check Group:
Coaches/Boys Volleyball

Kirby Built Quality Products
Check Group:
JSSPVA Outdoor Classroom

Lakeland/Larson Elevator
Check Group:
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

BOHN

LAKELAND

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date

0 04/18/16
4/7/2016

0 04/18/16
4/7/2016

0 04/18/16
4/7/2016

0 04/18/16
4/7/2016

0 2/1-3/16/16
4/5/2016

0 KB00003390
4/7/2016

0 68400
4/7/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.0460.000.00.000
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
10.0000.0460.000.00.000
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
10.0000.0460.000.00.000
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT
10.0000.0460.000.00.000
DUE TO/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT

Check #: 134066

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

10.0000.1500.305.00.000

Coaches

Check #: 134067

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

20.0000.2540.490.00.000
JSSPVA Outdoor Classroom

Check #: 134068

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

20.0000.2544.310.00.000
Care and Upkeep - Equip

Check #: 134069
2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$2,668.13

$300.00

$35.00

$50.00

$3,461.13
$3,461.13

$2,480.00

$2,480.00
$2,480.00

$1,116.30

$1,116.30
$1,116.30

$184.95

20



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
PO/InvoiceTotal: $184.95
Vendor Total: $184.95
Les Preuss PREUSS
Check Group:
Referee/Boys Volleyball 10 03/21/16 10.0000.1500.305.02.000 $80.00
3/21/2016 Referee
Check #: 134070
PO/InvoiceTotal: $80.00
Vendor Total: $80.00
Lisa Lehman LEHMAN
Check Group:
Elem Phys Ed Supplies 10 4/5/16 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $16.79
4/7/2016 Elem Phys Ed Supplies
Check #: 134071
PO/InvoiceTotal: $16.79
Vendor Total: $16.79
Mark LaBuda LABUDA
Check Group:
Referee/Boy's Volleyball 10 03/21/16 10.0000.1500.305.02.000 $80.00
3/21/2016 Referee
Referee Boys Volleyball-Sunset Ridge 10 03/21/16-2 10.0000.1500.305.02.000 $80.00
3/21/2016 Referee
Check #: 134072
PO/InvoiceTotal: $160.00
Vendor Total: $160.00
Menards-Morton Grove MENARDS
Check Group:
Oper and Maint Supplies 10 18528 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $25.67

3/14/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies

Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page: 21



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Oper and Maint Supplies 10 19117 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $56.92
3/21/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies 10 20695 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $151.64
4/4/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies 10 20797 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $139.93
4/4/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies

Check #: 134073

PO/InvoiceTotal: $374.16
Vendor Total: $374.16
Michiana LLC DBA Marla's Lunch
Check Group:
Lunch Expense 10 2075 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $455.25
3/11/2016 Lunch Expense
Lunch Expense/Institute Day Snacks 10 2090 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $395.50
3/31/2016 Lunch Expense
Check #: 134074
PO/InvoiceTotal: $850.75
Vendor Total: $850.75
Nitin Rao
Check Group:
Referee/ Boy's Volleyball 10 03/21/16 10.0000.1500.305.02.000 $80.00
3/21/2016 Referee
Check #: 134075
PO/InvoiceTotal: $80.00
Vendor Total: $80.00
No Suburban School Business Managers_ NSSBUSM
GR
Check Group:
Dues and Fees 10 2016-2017 Dues  10.0000.2330.640.00.000 $25.00

3/24/2016 Dues and Fees

Check #: 134076
Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page: 22



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

No Suburban Special Education District
Check Group:
Spec Program Tuition

North American Paper Co.

Check Group:
Oper and Maint Supplies

North Shore Transit Inc.
Check Group:
Student Transportation

Northern lllinois Gas
Check Group:
Natural Gas

Natural Gas

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

NSSED

NORTHAM
ERI

NICOR

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

PO No. Invoice Account
Invoice Date
0 V467737 10.0000.4120.600.00.000
4/7/2016 Spec Program Tuition
Check #: 134077
0 7857843 20.0000.2540.410.00.000
3/9/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
Check #: 134078
0 NO41-RTINV1001 40.0000.2550.331.00.000
136
3/9/2016 Student Transportation
Check #: 134079
0 2/1-3/1/16 20.0000.2540.465.00.000
3/9/2016 Natural Gas
0 3/1-4/1/16 20.0000.2540.465.00.000
4/8/2016 Natural Gas
2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount
PO/InvoiceTotal: $25.00
Vendor Total: $25.00
$1,431.33
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,431.33
Vendor Total: $1,431.33
$116.88
PO/InvoiceTotal: $116.88
Vendor Total: $116.88
$4,498.20
PO/InvoiceTotal: $4,498.20
Vendor Total: $4,498.20
$847.33
$663.93
Page: 23



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Check #: 134080
Northwestern University
Check Group:
Professional Growth/Emily Hayden 10 PD103-03 10.0000.2330.300.00.000
4/6/2016 Professional Growth
Check #: 134081
Olson Transportation, Inc OLSON
Check Group:
Field Trips Swedish American Museum 10 18916 40.0000.2550.335.00.000
3/14/2016 Field Trips
Neuqua Valley Science Olympiad 10 18918 40.0000.2550.331.00.000
3/14/2016 Student Transportation
Check #: 134082
Olsson Roofing Company, Inc. OLSSONR
OOF
Check Group:
Repair and Maint Service/Roof Maintenance 10 16001391 20.0000.2540.323.00.000
4/7/2016 Repair and Maint Service
Check #: 134083
Other World Computing
Check Group:
Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$1,511.26
$1,511.26

$250.00

$250.00
$250.00

$736.80

$859.60

$1,596.40
$1,596.40

$1,475.00

$1,475.00
$1,475.00

24



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Oper & Maint Supplies

Panera Bread/St Louis Bread Co

Check Group:
Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Lunch Expense

Lunch Exoense

Lunch Expense

PATRICIA CULHANE
Check Group:

Fiscal Services Travel

Paul Minkus

Printed:  04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

PANERA

CULHANE

MINKUS

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

S1-4864325
3/21/2016

60063900485
3/21/2016
60063900486
3/21/2016
60063900515
3/9/2016
60063900523
3/21/2016
60063900526
3/21/2016
60063900529
3/21/2016

3/18/16
3/21/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check #: 134084

10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000
Lunch Expense
10.0000.2560.490.00.000

Lunch Expense

Check #: 134085

10.0000.2520.339.00.000

Fiscal Services Travel

Check #: 134086

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

$209.98

$209.98
$209.98

$82.99

$55.95

$109.74

$113.17

$42.96

$53.96

$458.77
$458.77

$48.98

$48.98
$48.98

25



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Check Group:
Referee/ Assignor for Boys Volleyball

Paxton/Patterson
Check Group:
Indust Tech Supplies

Indust Tech Supplies

Peapod
Check Group:
Home Ec Supplies

Phonak, LLC
Check Group:
Tech Material & Supplies

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor # Invoice Date
10 03/21/16 10.0000.1500.305.02.000
3/21/2016 Referee
Check #: 134087
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
PAXTON
10 1322451 10.0000.1120.410.06.000
3/28/2016 Indust Tech Supplies
10 IR322410 10.0000.1120.410.06.000
3/28/2016 Indust Tech Supplies
Check #: 134088
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
PEAPOD
10 a78097173-24 10.0000.1120.410.07.000
3/31/2016 Home Ec Supplies
Check #: 134089
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 5153384252 10.0000.2225.400.00.000
3/22/2016 Tech Material & Supplies
Check #: 134090
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page:

$20.00

$20.00
$20.00

$159.60

($85.80)

$73.80
$73.80

$130.33

$130.33
$130.33

$789.00

$789.00
$789.00

26



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Premier Mechanical Inc

Check Group:
Repair and Maint Service/ Gym Unit

Pro-Ed
Check Group:
Supplies

QUILL.COM
Check Group:
General Supplies
General Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies
Paper Supplies

Paper

General Supplies

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

PREMIER
MEC

PROED

QUILLCOM

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

51126
3/24/2016

2528723
3/14/2016

3706660
3/9/2016
3815936
3/9/2016
4235864
3/28/2016
4242629
3/28/2016
4504911
4/4/2016
4566082
4/4/2016
4575255
4/7/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

20.0000.2540.323.00.000

Repair and Maint Service

Check #: 134091

10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134092

10.0000.2140.410.00.000
General Supplies
10.0000.2140.410.00.000
General Supplies
20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies
20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies
10.0000.2410.410.02.000
Paper Supplies
10.0000.2410.410.02.000
Paper Supplies
10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

2016.1.08

04/08/2016

Amount

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

$569.00

$569.00
$569.00

$51.70

$51.70
$51.70

$342.30

$294.95

$379.36

$83.94

$1,531.20

$199.77

$209.08

27



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:

Vendor Remit Name
Description

2015-2016

General Supplies

Quinlan & Fabish Music
Check Group:
Elem Music Supplies

Elem Music Supplies

Elem Music Supplies

Music Supplies

Music Supploes

Music Supplies

RAPTOR
Check Group:
Oper and Maint Supplies

Renaissance Phoenix Downtown Hotel

Printed:

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #
QUINLAN
RAPTOR
Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No.

Invoice
Invoice Date

4607564
4/7/2016

8901191
3/16/2016
8902801
3/16/2016
8907617
3/16/2016
8913846
3/31/2016
8914313
3/31/2016
8919636
3/31/2016

63220
3/9/2016

Voucher Batch Number: 1083

Account

10.0000.2140.410.00.000

General Supplies

Check #: 134093

10.0000.1110.410.07.000
Elem Music Supplies
10.0000.1110.410.07.000
Elem Music Supplies
10.0000.1110.410.07.000
Elem Music Supplies
10.0000.1120.410.02.000
Music Supplies
10.0000.1120.410.02.000
Music Supplies
10.0000.1120.410.02.000
Music Supplies

Check #: 134094

20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check #: 134095

2016.1.08

Amount

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

Page:

04/08/2016

$28.79

$3,069.39
$3,069.39

$125.45

$13.45

$11.65

$43.20

$40.49

$40.49

$274.73
$274.73

$100.00

$100.00
$100.00

28



Voucher Detail Listing

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number:

Account

10.0000.2330.300.00.000

Professional Growth

Check #: 134096

20.0000.2540.410.00.000
Oper and Maint Supplies

Check #: 134097

10.0000.2310.318.00.000

Board Legal Service

Check #: 134098

20.0000.2540.329.00.000

Grounds Services

Check #: 134099

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Check Group:
Professional Growth/ Hotel for Tyler Conference 10 93797723 &
93901955
3/24/2016
RestroomDirect RESTROO
MDI
Check Group:
Oper & Maint Supplies 10 8050
3/21/2016
Robbins,Schwartz,Nicholas ROBBIN
Check Group:
Board Legal Service 10 267029
4/4/2016
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS ROSEPES
T
Check Group:
Grounds Services 10 1752147
3/21/2016
School Speciality SCHOOLS
PEC
Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

1083

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:

04/08/2016

Amount

Page:

$1,445.40

$1,445.40
$1,445.40

$98.93

$98.93
$98.93

$1,744.91

$1,744.91
$1,744.91

$93.00

$93.00
$93.00

29



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Check Group:
Indust Tech Supplies 10 208115924945 10.0000.1120.410.06.000
3/9/2016 Indust Tech Supplies
Pre K Teacher Supplies 10 208115962868 10.0000.1125.410.00.000
3/21/2016 Pre K Teacher Supplies

Check #: 134100
PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

SPRINT SPRINT
Check Group:

Sprint 10 190445514-043 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
3/14/2016 Communication

Communication -1 0 190445514-043 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
3/14/2016 Communication

Communication -1 0 2/4-3/3/16 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/8/2016 Communication

Communication/Sprint 10 2/4-3/3/16 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/8/2016 Communication

Communication 10 3/4-4/3 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/8/2016 Communication

Communication -1 0 3/4-4/3 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/8/2016 Communication
Check #: 134115

PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
Staples Business Advantage STAPLE
Check Group:
General Supplies 10 8038624636 10.0000.2140.410.00.000

4/4/2016 General Supplies

Check #: 134102

Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page:

$41.39

$52.13

$93.52
$93.52

$540.40

($540.40)

($512.66)

$512.66

$512.56

($512.56)

$0.00
$0.00

$51.09

30



Voucher Detail Listing
2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Fiscal Year:

Talx UC Express
Check Group:
Unemployment Insurance

The Cove School
Check Group:
Spec Ed Purchased Svc

Spec Ed Purchased Svc

The Organic Gardner Ltd.

Check Group:
Grounds Services/ Organic Gardner

Organic Gardner/ Grounds Services

Trugreen Chemlawn

Check Group:

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor # Invoice Date
PO/InvoiceTotal: $51.09
Vendor Total: $51.09
TALXUC
10 2052513 80.0000.2363.381.00.000 $125.00
3/16/2016 Unemployment Insurance
Check #: 134103
PO/InvoiceTotal: $125.00
Vendor Total: $125.00
10 SD38-0216 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $4,781.60
3/9/2016 Spec Ed Purchased Svc
10 SD38-0316 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $3,825.28
4/7/2016 Spec Ed Purchased Svc
Check #: 134104
PO/InvoiceTotal: $8,606.88
Vendor Total: $8,606.88
ORGANIC
GAR
10 4822 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $725.00
4/5/2016 Grounds Services
10 4824 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $910.00
4/5/2016 Grounds Services
Check #: 134105
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,635.00
Vendor Total: $1,635.00
TRUGREE
N
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page: 31



Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Description Vendor # Invoice Date
Grounds Services 10 44076302 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $168.00
4/7/2016 Grounds Services

Check #: 134106
PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:

Tyco Intergrated Security, LLC TYCOINTE
RG
Check Group:
Repair and Maint Service/ Alarm Service 10 26115223 20.0000.2540.323.00.000
3/16/2016 Repair and Maint Service
Alarm Upkeep 10 4/1-6/30/16 20.0000.2540.323.00.000
3/15/2016 Repair and Maint Service
Check #: 134107
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
Tyler Technologies, Inc TYLERTEC
HN
Check Group:
Tyler Technologies 10 025-149333 10.0000.2223.470.00.000
3/16/2016 Computer Software
Check #: 134108
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
Vanguard Energy Services LLC VANGUAR
D
Check Group:
Natural Gas 10 400-1602-3276 20.0000.2540.465.00.000
3/9/2016 Natural Gas
Natural Gas 10 400-1603-1818 20.0000.2540.465.00.000
4/7/2016 Natural Gas

Check #: 134109

Printed: 04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08 Page:

$168.00
$168.00

$102.57

$102.57

$205.14
$205.14

$8,821.00

$8,821.00
$8,821.00

$3,598.45

$2,197.85

32



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Victoria Saxton
Check Group:
Social Studies

Village of Kenilworth
Check Group:
Water and Sewer

Water and Sewer

W. W. Grainger
Check Group:
Oper and Maint Supplies
Supplies
Oper and Maint Supplies

Oper and Maint Supplies

Oper and Maint Supplies

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:11:41 AM

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY PO No.
Vendor #

VILLAGE

GRAINGER

Report:  rptAPVoucherDetail

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Invoice Account Amount
Invoice Date
PO/InvoiceTotal: $5,796.30
Vendor Total: $5,796.30
4/6/16 10.0000.1120.410.05.000 $456.46
4/7/2016 Soc Studies Supplies
Check #: 134110
PO/InvoiceTotal: $456.46
Vendor Total: $456.46
11/23-3/28/16 20.0000.2540.460.00.000 $2,156.73
4/5/2016 Water and Sewer
11/23/15-3/28/16  20.0000.2540.460.00.000 $176.53
4/6/2016 Water and Sewer
Check #: 134111
PO/InvoiceTotal: $2,333.26
Vendor Total: $2,333.26
9043314054 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $699.91
3/11/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
9043314062 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $140.80
3/11/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
9046613411 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $555.76
3/16/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
9058337644 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $146.58
3/28/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
9059445164 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $90.12
3/31/2016 Oper and Maint Supplies
2016.1.08 Page: 33



Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:

Description

William Blair & Company

2015-2016
Vendor Remit Name

Oper and Maint Supplies

Oper and Maint Supplies

Check Group:

Wilson Language Training

Debt Services Dues and Fees

Check Group:
Idea Program Supplies

Printed:

04/14/2016

11:11:41 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

QTY
Vendor #

WILLBLAIR

WILSONLA
NG

rptAPVoucherDetail

PO No. Invoice
Invoice Date

0 9064019087
3/31/2016

0 9067239302
4/7/2016

0 DF0784
3/24/2016

0 1637296
3/28/2016

End of Report

Voucher Batch Number: 1083 04/08/2016
Account Amount
20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $29.98
Oper and Maint Supplies
20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $120.15
Oper and Maint Supplies
Check #: 134112
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,783.30
Vendor Total: $1,783.30
30.0000.5300.640.00.000 $2,750.00
Debt Svc Dues and Fees
Check #: 134113
PO/InvoiceTotal: $2,750.00
Vendor Total: $2,750.00
10.0000.1100.400.05.000 $1,745.28
IDEA Program Supplies
Check #: 134114
PO/InvoiceTotal: $1,745.28
Vendor Total: $1,745.28
Grand Total: $206,918.66
2016.1.08 Page: 34



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

C.L.I.C.
Check Group:
Liability Insurance

F.U.N. Cards and Gifts
Check Group:
General Supplies/Survey, Invitation

Kevin J Wood
Check Group:

Soc Studies Supplies/ President Lincoln

Mindy Douthit
Check Group:
Athletic Fees/Reimbursement

SPRINT

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:20:45 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1091

QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Vendor # Invoice Date
CLIC
10 AGC-4050968 80.0000.2364.380.00.000
-2014
4/12/2016 Liability Insurance
Check #: 134116
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 4/5/16 10.0000.2140.410.00.000
4/12/2016 General Supplies
Check #: 134117
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 4/12/16 10.0000.1120.410.05.000
4/12/2016 Soc Studies Supplies
Check #: 134118
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
10 4/12/16 10.1790.0000.000.00.001
4/12/2016 Athletic Fees
Check #: 134119
PO/InvoiceTotal:
Vendor Total:
SPRINT
rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

04/12/2016

Amount

Page:

$1,815.00

$1,815.00
$1,815.00

$2,715.67

$2,715.67
$2,715.67

$200.00

$200.00
$200.00

$200.00

$200.00
$200.00



Voucher Detail Listing
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Check Group:
Communication/ Sprint

Communication/Sprint

Printed:  04/14/2016 11:20:45 AM

Report:

Kenilworth School District 38

Voucher Batch Number: 1091

QTY PO No. Invoice Account
Vendor # Invoice Date
10 190445514-043-2 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/12/2016 Communication
10 190445514-044 20.0000.2540.340.00.000
4/12/2016 Communication

Check #: 134120

End of Report

rptAPVoucherDetail 2016.1.08

PO/InvoiceTotal:

Vendor Total:
Grand Total:

04/12/2016

Amount

Page:

$512.66

$512.56

$1,025.22

$1,025.22
$5,955.89



KENILWORTH ScHOOL DisTrICT NO. 38

Investment Certification Statement

All investments listed with PMA (ISDLAF) comply with the Kenilworth School District No. 38
Investment Policy.

Dr. C;Zstal LeRoy ‘

Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Kenilworth School District # 38

April 18, 2016
Date

Kenilworth District No. 38 542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043  Phone 847-256-5006 Fax 847-256-4418

www .kenilworth38.org



Kenilworth School District 38

Investment Balances
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016 |:| Subtotal by Collapse Mask

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

3/1/2016

To Date:

3/31/2016
|:| Include pre encumbrance |:| Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
10.0000.0103.000.00.501 PMA - Liquid General Fund $0.00  ($4,207,219.79) $13.27 ($13.27) $0.00 ($13.27) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.502 PMA - Max General Fund $0.00 $4,208,380.65 $6,709,804.87 ($6,709,804.87) $0.00 ($6,709,804.87) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.508 PMA - Capital Bank NA 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.509 PMA - Bank of East Asia $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.510 PMA - Bank of the Ozarks 12/20 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.511 PMA - United Texas Bank 12/201 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.512 PMA - Sonabank 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.513 PMA - Pacific Alliance 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.514 PMA - Pulaski Bank 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.515 PMA - Bank of New England 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.516 PMA - Premier Bank, Na 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.517 PMA - Bank 7 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,600.00 ($248,600.00) $0.00 ($248,600.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.518 PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/201 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.519 PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.520 PMA - Goldman Sachs Bank Certi $0.00 $0.00 $249,305.26 ($249,305.26) $0.00 ($249,305.26) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.521 PMA - Safra National Bank Cert $0.00 $0.00 $249,681.09 ($249,681.09) $0.00 ($249,681.09) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.522 PMA - First Niagra Bank Certif $0.00 $0.00 $249,741.50 ($249,741.50) $0.00 ($249,741.50) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.523 PMA - Washtenaw Cnty Mi Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $101,430.00 ($101,430.00) $0.00 ($101,430.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.501 PMA - Liquid General Fund $0.00 ($9,000.00) $750.00 ($750.00) $0.00 ($750.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.502 PMA - Max General Fund $0.00 $9,750.00 $9,750.00 ($9,750.00) $0.00 ($9,750.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.524 PMA - Erie Cnty Ny Revenue 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $101,710.00 ($101,710.00) $0.00 ($101,710.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.525 PMA - Harris City Texas Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $103,410.00 ($103,410.00) $0.00 ($103,410.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.526 PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/20 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.527 PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty FI Utl G $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.528 PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.529 PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.530 PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.531 PMA - West Des Moines la Ult G $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.532 PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.533 PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.534 PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.535 PMA - New York City Transition $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.536 PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.537 PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.538 PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%
Grand Total: $0.00 $1,010.86  $11,967,011.49  ($11,967,911.49) $0.00  ($11,967,911.49) 0.00%
End of Report
Printed: 04/13/2016 Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2016.1.08 Page: 1



Kenilworth School District 38

Monthly Financials
March 31, 2016




Fund Balance as of July 1, 2015

Kenilworth School District No. 38
Monthly Financials - March 2016

15,792,685.67

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 Budget 2015-2016
Revenues by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget Balance YTD
Education 9,869,872.00 10,076,447.30 10,191,090.00 136,551.08 10,054,538.92
Operations & Maintenance 1,518,939.00 1,603,097.51 1,624,932.00 59,797.93 1,565,134.07
Debt Service 990,048.00 1,026,958.02 1,056,069.00 520,849.16 535,219.84
Transportation 42,870.00 12,454.67 12,315.00 -8,463.85 20,778.85
IMRF & Social Security 271,357.00 269,721.28 276,872.00 12,573.46 264,298.54
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash 14,615.00 80,898.37 85,000.00 187,265.41 -102,265.41
Tort Fund 165,856.00 137,451.58 172,482.00 -6,043.02 178,525.02
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 902,530.17 12,516,229.83

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 Budget 2015-2016
Expenditures by Fund Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget Balance YTD
Education 9,840,276.00 9,806,168.71 9,928,551.29  3,841,053.64 6,087,497.65
Operations & Maintenance 1,796,445.00 1,029,580.88 1,072,142.00 630,952.98 441,189.02
Debt Service 1,028,500.00 991,808.14 1,021,562.00 180,317.62 841,244.38
Transportation 52,015.00 23,559.73 24,738.00 -8,397.35 33,135.35
IMRF & Social Security 289,286.00 237,214.75 254,243.00 156,381.38 97,861.62
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00
Working Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tort Fund 156,676.00 85,359.79 89,628.00 88,147.37 1,480.63
Fire Prevention & Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29  8,188,455.64 7,502,408.65

Investment Balance

Checking Account Balance

Less Outstanding Checks

Plus Deposits In-Transit

Fund Balance as of March 31, 2016

11,967,911.49
8,976,663.71
24,059.37
0.00
20,920,515.83

4/14/16



Kenilworth School District No. 38
Monthly Financials - March 2016

2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 Budget 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget Balance YTD
Revenues by Source
Tax Levy 11,938,274.00 11,943,341.48 12,178,918.00 -8,093.62 12,187,011.62
Other Local Revenue 544,873.00 933,382.04 895,342.00 791,905.43 103,436.57
State Revenue 304,445.00 238,193.20 239,500.00 92,492.36 147,007.64
Federal Revenue 85,965.00 92,112.01 105,000.00 26,226.00 78,774.00
Other Financial Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues - All Funds 12,873,557.00 13,207,028.73 13,418,760.00 902,530.17 12,516,229.83
2014-15 2014-2015 2015-2016 Budget 2015-2016
Budget Unaudited Actuals Proposed Budget Balance YTD
Expenditures by Object
Salaries 7,407,791.00 7,288,548.00 7,172,208.41  2,722,831.63 4,449,376.78
Benefits 1,325,327.00 1,400,474.03 1,463,060.00 682,480.09 780,579.91
Purchased Services 1,294,940.00 1,200,763.90 1,935,802.09 1,273,564.98 662,237.11
Supplies 687,998.00 642,083.79 642,083.79 61,692.74 580,391.05
Capital Outlay 1,175,825.00 414,273.23 3,434,544.00 3,418,432.40 16,111.60
Other Expenses 1,271,316.00 1,227,549.05 1,043,166.00 29,453.80 1,013,712.20
Total Expenditures - All Funds 13,163,197.00 12,173,692.00 15,690,864.29  8,188,455.64 7,502,408.65
Excess or (Deficit) Revenues -289,640.00 1,033,336.73 -2,272,104.29 5,013,821.18
Over Expenditures
Fund Balance As of July 1st 14,751,934.00 14,462,294.00 16,577,793.49
Budgeted Fund Balance - June 30th 14,462,294.00 15,495,630.73 14,305,689.20

4/14/16



Kenilworth School District 38

Balance Sheet
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

3/1/2016 To Date: 3/31/2016
|:| Include pre encumbrance |:| Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

From Date:
|:| Subtotal by Collapse Mask
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
10.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $2,703,670.50 $11,276,036.10  ($11,276,036.10) $0.00  ($11,276,036.10) 0.00%
10.0000.0200.000.00.000 Due From Activity Acct/Fixed A $0.00 $0.00 $23,777.20 ($23,777.20) $0.00 ($23,777.20) 0.00%
10.0000.0400.000.00.000 Current Liabilities Summary $0.00 $97,662.97 $193,327.79 ($193,327.79) $209.04 ($193,536.83) 0.00%
10.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($7,526,099.82) $7,526,099.82 $0.00 $7,526,099.82 0.00%
FUND: EDUCATIONAL FUND -10 $0.00 $2,801,333.47 $3,967,041.27 ($3,967,041.27) $209.04 ($3,967,250.31) 0.00%
20.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $520,529.30 $4,465,588.07 ($4,465,588.07) $0.00 ($4,465,588.07) 0.00%
20.0000.0400.000.00.000 Current Liabilities Summary $0.00 $0.00 ($8,240.90) $8,240.90 $0.00 $8,240.90 0.00%
20.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($3,333,402.12) $3,333,402.12 $0.00 $3,333,402.12 0.00%
FUND: OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND -20 $0.00 $520,529.30 $1,123,945.05 ($1,123,945.05) $0.00 ($1,123,945.05) 0.00%
30.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $11,553.92 $649,743.62 ($649,743.62) $0.00 ($649,743.62) 0.00%
30.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($955,768.16) $955,768.16 $0.00 $955,768.16 0.00%
FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 $11,553.92 ($306,024.54) $306,024.54 $0.00 $306,024.54 0.00%
40.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $3,444.88 $178,008.66 ($178,008.66) $0.00 ($178,008.66) 0.00%
40.0000.0400.000.00.000 Current Liabilities Summary $0.00 $0.00 ($0.24) $0.24 $0.00 $0.24 0.00%
40.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($190,364.92) $190,364.92 $0.00 $190,364.92 0.00%
FUND: TRANSPORTATION FUND -40 $0.00 $3,444.88 ($12,356.50) $12,356.50 $0.00 $12,356.50 0.00%
50.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $67,240.66 $471,915.74 ($471,915.74) $0.00 ($471,915.74) 0.00%
50.0000.0400.000.00.000 Current Liabilities Summary $0.00 $11,721.44 $29,807.74 ($29,807.74) $43,375.58 ($73,183.32) 0.00%
50.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($335,286.56) $335,286.56 $0.00 $335,286.56 0.00%
FUND: MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND -50 $0.00 $78,962.10 $166,436.92 ($166,436.92) $43,375.58 ($209,812.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $750.00 $2,897,281.09 ($2,897,281.09) $0.00 ($2,897,281.09) 0.00%
70.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($2,999,546.50) $2,999,546.50 $0.00 $2,999,546.50 0.00%
FUND: WORKING CASH -70 $0.00 $750.00 ($102,265.41) $102,265.41 $0.00 $102,265.41 0.00%
80.0000.0100.000.00.000 Cash and Investments Summary $0.00 $66,276.33 $629,261.98 ($629,261.98) $0.00 ($629,261.98) 0.00%
80.0000.0700.000.00.000 Reserve and Fund Balance Summa $0.00 $0.00 ($452,217.59) $452,217.59 $0.00 $452,217.59 0.00%
FUND: TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 $66,276.33 $177,044.39 ($177,044.39) $0.00 ($177,044.39) 0.00%
Grand Total: $0.00  $3,482,850.00 $5,013,821.18  ($5,013,821.18) $43584.62  ($5,057,405.80) 0.00%
End of Report
Printed: 04/14/2016 10:07:55 AM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2016.1.08 Page: 1


leroy
Highlight


Monthly Balance Sheet

March 1, 2016 - March 31, 2016

Beg Fund Balance Ending Cash Balance

(March 1, 2016) Receipts Disbursements (March 31, 2016)

Education 8,614,866.49 3,611,379.87 1,031,260.15 11,194,986.21
Operations & Maintenance 4,324,660.30 576,129.23 45,831.75 4,854,957.78
Debt Service 638,189.70 11,553.92 0.00 649,743.62
Transportation 174,563.78 17,028.14 13,583.26 178,008.66
IMRF & Social Security 432,546.65 83,729.84 0.00 516,276.49
Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash 2,896,531.09 9,750.00 9,000.00 2,897,281.09
Tort Fund 562,985.65 66,276.33 0.00 629,261.98
Life Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17,644,343.66 4,375,847.33 1,099,675.16 20,920,515.83

FY15 Year End Audit Adjustments

Less Outstanding Checks 24,059.37
Plus Deposits In Transit 0.00
Total Cash and Investments 20,944,575.20
Ending Fund Balance

(March 31, 2016)

Investments 11,967,911.49
Checking Account 8976,663.71
Total Cash and Investments 20,944,575.20

4/14/16



Kenilworth School District 38

Cash and Investments

Fiscal Year: 2015-2016

|:| Subtotal by Collapse Mask

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

3/1/2016

To Date:

3/31/2016
|:| Include pre encumbrance |:| Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
10.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00  ($1,419,358.66) ($3,347,716.85) $3,347,716.85 $0.00 $3,347,716.85 0.00%
20.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $530,297.48 $4,855,145.64 ($4,855,145.64) $0.00 ($4,855,145.64) 0.00%
30.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $11,553.92 $649,743.62 ($649,743.62) $0.00 ($649,743.62) 0.00%
40.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $3,444.88 $178,008.66 ($178,008.66) $0.00 ($178,008.66) 0.00%
50.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $83,729.84 $516,276.49 ($516,276.49) $0.00 ($516,276.49) 0.00%
70.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $0.00 $1,469,045.59 ($1,469,045.59) $0.00 ($1,469,045.59) 0.00%
80.0000.0101.000.00.000 Cash - Main Account $0.00 $66,276.33 $629,261.98 ($629,261.98) $0.00 ($629,261.98) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: 000 - 000 $0.00 ($724,056.21) $4,949,765.13 ($4,949,765.13) $0.00 ($4,949,765.13) 0.00%
10.0000.0101.000.00.001 Revolving Bank Account $0.00 ($1,697.82) $2,111.73 ($2,111.73) $0.00 ($2,111.73) 0.00%
20.0000.0101.000.00.001 Revolving Bank Account $0.00 $0.00 ($187.86) $187.86 $0.00 $187.86 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: 001 - 001 $0.00 ($1,697.82) $1,923.87 ($1,923.87) $0.00 ($1,923.87) 0.00%
10.0000.0101.000.00.005 Cash - New Main Account $0.00 $4,000,015.34 $4,000,015.34 ($4,000,015.34) $0.00 ($4,000,015.34) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: 005 - 005 $0.00 $4,000,015.34 $4,000,015.34 ($4,000,015.34) $0.00 ($4,000,015.34) 0.00%
FUNCTION: CASH - 0101 $0.00 $3,274,261.31 $8,951,704.34 ($8,951,704.34) $0.00 ($8,951,704.34) 0.00%
10.0000.0102.000.00.000 Petty Cash $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 ($900.00) $0.00 ($900.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: 000 - 000 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 ($900.00) $0.00 ($900.00) 0.00%
FUNCTION: PETTY CASH - 0102 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 ($900.00) $0.00 ($900.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.501 PMA - Liquid General Fund $0.00  ($4,207,219.79) $13.27 ($13.27) $0.00 ($13.27) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.501 PMA - Liquid General Fund $0.00 ($9,000.00) $750.00 ($750.00) $0.00 ($750.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Liquid General Fund - 501 $0.00  ($4,216,219.79) $763.27 ($763.27) $0.00 ($763.27) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.502 PMA - Max General Fund $0.00 $4,208,380.65 $6,709,804.87 ($6,709,804.87) $0.00 ($6,709,804.87) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.502 PMA - Max General Fund $0.00 $9,750.00 $9,750.00 ($9,750.00) $0.00 ($9,750.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Max General Fund - 502 $0.00 $4,218,130.65 $6,719,554.87 ($6,719,554.87) $0.00 ($6,719,554.87) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.508 PMA - Capital Bank NA 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Capital Bank NA 12/2014 - 508 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.509 PMA - Bank of East Asia $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Bank of East Asia - 509 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.510 PMA - Bank of the Ozarks 12/20 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Bank of the Ozarks 12/2014 - 510 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.511 PMA - United Texas Bank 12/201 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - United Texas Bank 12/2014 - 511 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.512 PMA - Sonabank 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Sonabank 12/2014 - 512 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.513 PMA - Pacific Alliance 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Pacific Alliance 12/2014 - 513 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.514 PMA - Pulaski Bank 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Pulaski Bank 12/2014 - 514 $0.00 $0.00 $247,400.00 ($247,400.00) $0.00 ($247,400.00) 0.00%

Printed: 04/14/2016 10:42:00 AM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2016.1.08 Page: 1



Kenilworth School District 38

Cash and Investments
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

3/1/2016

To Date:

3/31/2016
|:| Subtotal by Collapse Mask |:| Include pre encumbrance |:| Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
10.0000.0103.000.00.515 PMA - Bank of New England 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Bank of New England 12/2014 - 515 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.516 PMA - Premier Bank, Na 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Premier Bank, Na 12/2014 - 516 $0.00 $0.00 $248,500.00 ($248,500.00) $0.00 ($248,500.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.517 PMA - Bank 7 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,600.00 ($248,600.00) $0.00 ($248,600.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Bank 7 12/2014 - 517 $0.00 $0.00 $248,600.00 ($248,600.00) $0.00 ($248,600.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.518 PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/201 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/2014 - 518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.519 PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/2014 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/2014 - 519 $0.00 $0.00 $248,700.00 ($248,700.00) $0.00 ($248,700.00) 0.00%
10.0000.0103.000.00.520 PMA - Goldman Sachs Bank Certi $0.00 $0.00 $249,305.26 ($249,305.26) $0.00 ($249,305.26) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit $0.00 $0.00 $249,305.26 ($249,305.26) $0.00 ($249,305.26) 0.00%

- 520
10.0000.0103.000.00.521 PMA - Safra National Bank Cert $0.00 $0.00 $249,681.09 ($249,681.09) $0.00 ($249,681.09) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Safra National Bank Certificate of Deposit - $0.00 $0.00 $249,681.09 ($249,681.09) $0.00 ($249,681.09) 0.00%

521
10.0000.0103.000.00.522 PMA - First Niagra Bank Certif $0.00 $0.00 $249,741.50 ($249,741.50) $0.00 ($249,741.50) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - First Niagra Bank Certificate of Deposit - $0.00 $0.00 $249,741.50 ($249,741.50) $0.00 ($249,741.50) 0.00%

522
10.0000.0103.000.00.523 PMA - Washtenaw Cnty Mi Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $101,430.00 ($101,430.00) $0.00 ($101,430.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Washtenaw Cnty Mi Ltd Go 12/2015 - 523 $0.00 $0.00 $101,430.00 ($101,430.00) $0.00 ($101,430.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.524 PMA - Erie Cnty Ny Revenue 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $101,710.00 ($101,710.00) $0.00 ($101,710.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Erie Cnty Ny Revenue 12/2015 - 524 $0.00 $0.00 $101,710.00 ($101,710.00) $0.00 ($101,710.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.525 PMA - Harris City Texas Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $103,410.00 ($103,410.00) $0.00 ($103,410.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Harris City Texas Ltd Go 12/2015 - 525 $0.00 $0.00 $103,410.00 ($103,410.00) $0.00 ($103,410.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.526 PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/20 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2015 - 526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.527 PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty FI Utl G $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty FI Utl Go 12/2015 - 527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.528 PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/2015 - 528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.529 PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry Cnty 12/2015 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

-529
70.0000.0103.000.00.530 PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 12/2015 - 530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.531 PMA - West Des Moines la Ult G $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - West Des Moines la Ult Go 12/2015 - 531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.532 PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

Printed: 04/14/2016 10:42:00 AM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2016.1.08 Page: 2



Kenilworth School District 38

Cash and Investments
Fiscal Year: 2015-2016
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

3/1/2016

To Date:

3/31/2016
|:| Subtotal by Collapse Mask |:| Include pre encumbrance |:| Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt Contract Revs $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

12/2015 - 532
70.0000.0103.000.00.533 PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 12/2015 - 533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.534 PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/2015 - 534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.535 PMA - New York City Transition $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - New York City Transitional Revs 12/2015 - $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

535
70.0000.0103.000.00.536 PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/2 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/2015 - 536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%
70.0000.0103.000.00.537 PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd Ult Go 12/2015 - $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

537
70.0000.0103.000.00.538 PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/ $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%
SUB ACCOUNT: PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/2015 - 538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS - 0103 $0.00 $1,910.86 $11,967,911.49  ($11,967,911.49) $0.00  ($11,967,911.49) 0.00%
Grand Total: $0.00  $3,276,172.17 $20,920,515.83  ($20,920,515.83) $0.00  ($20,920,515.83) 0.00%

End of Report
Printed: 04/14/2016 10:42:00 AM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2016.1.08 Page: 3


leroy
Highlight

leroy
Highlight


Certified Personnel

Job Description
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38
Practical Arts Teacher /Outdoor Garden Coordinator
JOB TITLE: Practical Arts Teacher/Outdoor Garden Coordinator
ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT: School

ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIP
Reports to:

LENGTH OF POSITION:

TYPE OF POSITION:

Evaluation:

GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

Principal or Director of Student Services

For full time employees, 180 Work Days with
185 days reserved for emergency days, only if
needed; Hours to reflect the daily student hours
(6 hours and 55 minutes) inclusive of a 30
minute duty free lunch period. Salary, benefits
and work year will be established in accordance
with the Board of Education and the Kenilworth
Education Association (KEA) Professional
Agreement. Teachers working less than full time
will be prorated, as appropriate.

Exempt

Performance will be evaluated in accordance
with the Teacher Evaluation Plan.

Practical Arts Teacher/Outdoor Garden Coordinator shall perform such duties and
responsibilities associated with the teaching profession, those outlined in District 38
policies, and as are required by the Illinois School Code and in the Kenilworth Education

Association Professional Agreement.

This job description is intended to describe the general nature and level of the work being
performed by the teachers and is not an exhaustive list of all duties and responsibilities.
The District reserves the right to amend and change the responsibilities to meet business

and organizational needs, as necessary.

1| Page

Adopted by the Kenilworth Board of Education on 4-18-16



Certified Personnel

Job Description

KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Practical Arts Teacher /Outdoor Garden Coordinator

QUALIFICATIONS: The following skills and certifications/licensures are preferred for this
position:

[llinois State Board of Education Professional Educator Licensure/Endorsement
appropriate to subject matter and instructional level of assignment (required)
Clearance of FBI Background check, tuberculosis free and physical exam noting
fitness for duty (all required)

Ability to understand and carry out oral and written directions

Ability to visually supervise students

Ability to exercise sound judgment in making decisions regarding the safety and
welfare of students

Ability to perform assigned duties and tasks with minimal direction

Ability to establish and maintain effective public, student and collegial relationships
Ability to speak, write, read, and understand English

Ability to handle student information with confidentiality

Ability to meet physical requirements to include the following:

v Moderate degree of physical stamina with occasional lifting of 10 to 15 pounds
and occasional lifting of up to 50 pounds is required in the physical assistance of
students with special needs

Move freely to various locations within the classroom, office, outside grounds
and other business and community settings.

Frequent standing, walking sitting, and bending

Frequent repetitive activities including hands, arms, and legs for clerical related
work

Tolerate exposure to noise and activity of a school setting

Tolerate exposure to outdoor weather conditions

R S Y

ESSENTIAL JOB PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS:

1.

Planning and Preparation

(1a.) Demonstrating Knowledge of Content and Pedagogy - The teacher’s plans and
practice reflect solid knowledge of the content, prerequisite relationships between
important concepts, and the instructional practices specific to that discipline.

(1b.) Demonstrating Knowledge of Students - The teacher actively seeks knowledge
of students’ backgrounds, cultures, skills, language proficiency, interests, and special
needs, and attains this knowledge for groups of students.

2 | Page

Adopted by the Kenilworth Board of Education on 4-18-16



Certified Personnel

Job Description

KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Practical Arts Teacher /Outdoor Garden Coordinator

(1c.) Setting Instructional Outcomes - Instructional outcomes are stated as goals
reflecting high-level learning and curriculum standards. They are suitable for most
students in the class, represent different types of learning, and can be assessed. The
outcomes reflect opportunities for coordination.

(1d.) Demonstrating Knowledge of Resources - The teacher is fully aware of the
resources available through the School, District or other professional organizations
and sources to enhance own knowledge, to use in teaching, or for students who
need them.

(1e.) Designing Coherent Instruction - The teacher coordinates knowledge of content,
students, and resources to design a series of learning experience aligned to
instructional outcomes and suitable to groups of students. The lesson or unit has a
clear structure and is likely to engage students in significant learning.

The Classroom Environment

(2a.) Creating an Environment of Respect and Rapport - Classroom interactions, both
between teacher and students and among students, are polite and respectful,
reflecting general warmth and caring, and are appropriate to the cultural and
developmental differences among groups of students.

(2b.) Establishing a Culture for Learning - The classroom culture is characterized by
high expectations for most students and genuine commitment to the subject by both
teacher and students, with students demonstrating pride in their work.

(2c.) Managing Classroom Procedures - Little instructional time is lost because
classroom routines and procedures for transitions, handling of supplies, and
performance of non-instructional duties occur smoothly.

(2d.) Managing Student Behavior - Standards of conduct appear to be clear to
students, and the teacher monitors students behavior against those standards. The
teacher response to student misbehavior is appropriate and respects the students’
dignity.

Instruction

(3a.) Communicating with Students - Expectations for learning, directions and
procedures, and explanations of content are clear to students. Communications are
appropriate for students’ cultures and levels of development.

(3b.) Using Questioning and Discussion Techniques - Most of the teacher’s questions
elicit a thoughtful response, and the teacher allows sufficient time for students to
answer. All students participate in the discussion, with the teacher allowing

3 | Page

Adopted by the Kenilworth Board of Education on 4-18-16



Certified Personnel

Job Description

KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Practical Arts Teacher /Outdoor Garden Coordinator

5.

students to lead, when appropriate.

(3c.) Engaging Students in Learning - Activities and assignments, materials, and
grouping of students are fully appropriate for the instructional outcomes and
students’ cultures and levels of understanding. All students are engaged in work of a
high level of rigor. The lesson’s structure is coherent, with appropriate pace.

(3d.) Using Assessment in Instruction - Assessment is regularly used in instruction,
through self-assessment by students, monitoring of progress of learning by the
teacher and/or students, and high-quality feedback to students. Students are fully
aware of the assessment criteria used to evaluate their work.

(3e.) Demonstrating Flexibility and Responsiveness - The teacher promotes the
successful learning of all students, making adjustments as needed to instruction
plans and accommodating student questions, needs, and interests.

Professional Responsibilities

(4a.) Reflecting on Teaching - The teacher provides an accurate and objective
description of each lesson, citing specific evidence. The teacher makes some specific
suggestions as to how the lesson might be improved.

(4b.) Maintaining Accurate Records - The teacher’s systems for maintaining both
instructional and non-instructional records are accurate, efficient and effective.
(4c.) Communicating with Families - The teacher communicates with families and
successfully engages them in the instructional program. Information to families
about individual students is conveyed in a culturally appropriate manner.

(4d.) Participating in a Professional Community - The teacher participates actively in
the professional community and in school and district events and projects, and
maintains positive and productive relationships with colleagues.

(4e.) Growing and Developing Professionally - The teacher seeks out opportunities for
professional development based on an individual assessment of need and actively
shares expertise with others. The teacher welcomes feedback from supervisors and
colleagues.

(4f.) Showing Professionalism - The teacher displays a high-level of ethics and
professionalism in dealings with students, colleagues and parents, also complies
fully and voluntarily with School and District regulations.

Maintain the outdoor garden including organizing planting, harvest, volunteers and

maintenance.

4 | Page

Adopted by the Kenilworth Board of Education on 4-18-16



Certified Personnel
Job Description

KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Practical Arts Teacher /Outdoor Garden Coordinator

6. Creating and establishing a long term plan for the garden and the farm to table
component that includes goals and potential financial implications.

7. Establish a committee to oversee and provide input on the direction of the garden.
8. Collaborate with other Garden Facilitators and organizations to ensure that best
practice in the field and innovation in our upkeep, maintenance and integration into the
learning environment is evident.

9. Completes all District Compliance Training

10. Support the work of the science facilitator in supporting and integrating outdoor
garden and support materials into the curriculum.

10. Performs other assignments as directed by the Superintendent, Principal or
Director of Student Services as aligned to the KEA Professional Agreement

5| Page

Adopted by the Kenilworth Board of Education on 4-18-16



Climate Survey

Results - SY 2015-16

Plan - SY 2016-17

Issue

Solution

Plan

Only 60 percent of surveyed faculty
feel there is sufficient time to
provide students with the
individual attention when needed.

The principal will solicit feedback from
teachers and from the Master Schedule
Focus Group and include the feedback
in the 2016-2017 Master Schedule.

Master Schedule for SY 2015-16 reflects 30
minutes daily K-8 to provide students with
support. Feedback indicates that this is not
universally used and their is a desire to look
at a 60 minute instructional block for
students in math, ELA, SS and Science.
Professional Development will be provided
to increase strategies and support for
differentiation in the classroom and in the
curriculum to provide support
opportunities during primary instruction.
RtI model is being revisited to updated
identification and support process, record
keeping, facilitation of the meetings and a
the delivery model.

. We will survey teachers again in the SY

2016-17 to identify more specificity in needs
regarding who feel they don’t have enough
time (grade level/content/service delivery
group) and what we can specifically do to
shift the number of teachers feeling they
have this time.

. Note: that teachers, as a craft, tend to feel

their is not enough time. This often has to
do with the impact of changing demands
and shift in the core. (one article)

Only 55 percent of surveyed faculty
feel thte school has an effective

Team Cornerstones will continue
ongoing efforts of researching,

First draft of a discipline policy was shared
with the faculty. This work followed best



https://thejournal.com/articles/2014/02/25/report-teachers-want-more-time-resources-to-prepare-for-common-core.aspx

Climate Survey
Results - SY 2015-16
Plan - SY 2016-17

policy to deal with disruptive
students

establishing and communicating
school discipline policies.

practice and training through NSSED and
the Foundations curriculum.

Training for teachers around the policy and
the tools that go with the different areas
and tiers of accountability will occur in
August at Institute Days and there will be
recurring opportunities.

. Videos and resources (posters, handouts,

etc.) will be prepared to train students.
Recommend a contract with a Behavior
Mentor at NSSED to work with our Special
Education and General Education teachers,
as well as Instructional Assistants, to review
current learning environments, provide
targeted professional development and
weekly support with faculty and support in
updating our environment to support the
rising behavior demands. (Cost: $23,000)
Establish a behavior monitoring system to
document incidents, recurring behavior and
trends and look to see improvement and to
provide support.

About 27 percent of surveyed
faculty and staff feel they do not
receive useful feedback on how they
can improve.

We will continue to provide specific,
written and timely feedback of faculty
and staff as part of formal evaluation
sessions.

Update the informal feedback tool to
include a “was this helpful” feedback
option.

Increase intentionality in not only
completing the informal feedback piece, but
following up with a quick dialogue and
check in. The goal is to do this once a
month for each teacher




Climate Survey
Results - SY 2015-16
Plan - SY 2016-17

About 26 percent of surveyed
faculty and staff feel they do not
receive informal feedback outside
the formal evaluation process.

Each administrator will continue to
find opportunities to provide verbal
feedback to faculty and staff
throughout the school year.

Commit to providing formal evaluation in 5
classrooms a day - 25 classrooms a week.
This would mean every teacher would
receive written informal feedback no less
than 2 times a month.

About 34 percent of surveyed
faculty and staff believe the
administration does not effectively
communicate the vision and goals
for the school.

Revisiting the vision statement and
updating if necessary will be one of the
Administration's main goals for SY 2016-17.
Integrating the vision and mission into the
purpose of our work and using it as a
compass will be part of the daily practice.
Utilizing the mission to create a “mantra” to
remind us and give us quick access to the
purpose of our work will also be a focus.
Revisiting systems and practice to align with
our vision will be part of our reflection on
initiatives, practice and

Only 61 percent of surveyed faculty
and staff believe the
administration, teachers and staff
communicate with each other
effectively.

Continue with the weekly Faculty Files.
Teachers have given good feedback on the
new format.

Engage in preview type documents: i.e.
recent ‘Spring Dates” calendar for
communication to ensure that teachers
have information with sufficient lead time.
Work on establishing communication
protocols (Adaptive Schools) and creating
opportunities to build relationships, trust
and dialogue.

About 30 percent of surveyed

Look at ways to better understand what this




Climate Survey

Results - SY 2015-16

Plan - SY 2016-17

faculty and staff do not believe the
Administration respects and
supports the teachers and staff at
the school

data means and why.

2. Create structures to respond to information

to improve support and a culture of respect.

About 30 percent of surveyed
faculty and staff do not believe the
Administration works to support
teacher and staff morale.

This is the same number as the respect and support
and wonder if there is correlation.

1.

Continue to work and understand this
better.

Seek out feedback throughout the year to
get a sense of where the staff is on this and
make shifts to support

Discuss a CEC audit to look at this and our
systems and create a plan to improve.

We are in the process at looking at systems,
policies and supports to identify areas of
strength and those needing support.
Hopefully being responsive to identified
areas of need will positively impact the
morale.

About 35 percent of surveyed
faculty and staff disagree with the
perception that they can influence
policies and/or procedures specific
to the school.

Continue to be transparent.
Provide multiple opportunities for staff to
have input and give feedback and be
transparent about:
a. Who the decision maker(s) is/are
b. Factors that impacted the ultimate
decision
c. Compromise that may have been
made




Climate Survey
Results - SY 2015-16
Plan - SY 2016-17

. Opportunities for feedback and

reflection
Opportunities for feedback and
reflection moving forward.




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education

From: Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal

Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  School Climate Survey Update

At the February Board meeting, the Board of Education reviewed and discussed the
feedback from the Faculty and Staff School Climate Survey. The Administration further
analyzed the data to determine if there were areas of concentration for the District. We
have identified four areas of growth:

* Master Schedule

* Evaluation Feedback
* Communication

* School Climate

From a District perspective, each of these areas could be improved with the following;:

» Established policies and procedures, followed by consistent implementation.
* Preparation, accuracy, timeliness and follow through.
* District Calendar of Key Events for Faculty and Staff

While the Master Schedule, Evaluation and Communications are more systematic areas of
growth; the School Climate will also improve if these systems are in place. From the
building perspective, attached you will find a detailed plan that highlights the key survey
concerns, potential solution and proposed action plan. The Administration is committed
to improving these areas of growth and will ensure they incorporated into the FY17
Annual Goals.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate
to contact us.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL Ms. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/ Chief School Business Official

From: Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator
Date: April 18, 2016

Re:  End of Year Parent Survey

Summary
When the Board authorized the distribution of the school climate survey in January, it

was noted that the annual end-of-the-year parent survey does not follow guidelines and
best practices for surveys.

Mrs. Donna Keller, Mrs. Suzanne Nelson and I revised last year’s parent survey,
combining questions from the January 2016 school climate survey and the May 2015
parent survey. Specific questions were included as measurement indicators of action
items from the 2015-2016 Strategic Plan.

Below is a draft of the questions for this year’s annual parent survey. Questions for a

potential end-of-the-year faculty survey will be generated pending discussion at the
April board meeting.

Draft of 2015-2016 End of Year Parent Survey Questions

Note: All questions use a 7-point Likert scale unless otherwise specified:

(Strongly Agree/ Agree / Somewhat Agree / Neither Disagree or Agree / Somewhat
Disagree / Disagree / Strongly Disagree). Questions in italics will be asked to parents on
a grade-level basis (JK-2, 3-5, 6-8) and responses will be group accordingly.

Curriculum/Instruction

o Curriculum at The Joseph Sears School is preparing students for the challenges of
the 21st century (e.g. analysis, global perspective, synthesis)

o Curriculum at The Joseph Sears School promotes the development of students’
critical thinking skills.

o My child’s homework assignments reinforce what they learn in the classroom.

o I am satisfied with the quality of instruction my child has received this year.
(Yes/No/Unsure)

o Overall, how would you rate your child’s school year? (Excellent/Good/Fair/Poor/No
Opinion)

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org



THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

o Was your child sufficiently challenged this year? (Yes/No/Unsure)
o Areyou satisfied with the integration of technology into your child’s classroom and
assignments? (Yes/No/Unsure)

Fostering Innovative Environment
o Students are encouraged to try out their own ideas at The Joseph Sears School.
o The Joseph Sears School emphasizes innovative learning methods.

Community/Support

o Students at The Joseph Sears School treat teachers and staff with respect.

o Students at The Joseph Sears School care about learning.

o Students at The Joseph Sears School respect each other’s differences (e.g. gender,
culture)

o Parents at The Joseph Sears School respect teachers and staff.

o Teachers and staff at The Joseph Sears School treat students with respect.

o The school community has high expectations for all students at The Joseph Sears
School.

o The Joseph Sears School encourages students to develop good character traits.

Safety/Security
o Students feel safe from verbal abuse, teasing and exclusion.
o The Joseph Sears School is a safe place to be.

Discipline/Rules
The Joseph Sears School has an effective policy to deal with disruptive students.
The school rules are fair.
The Administration follows through effectively in matters of student discipline.
The school rules are effectively communicated.

O O O O

Teaching Quality/Effectiveness
o The quality of teaching at The Joseph Sears School is high.
o The best teachers and staff are retained at the school.
o Teachers at The Joseph Sears School are experts in the subjects they teach.

Board/Administration

o The roles and responsibilities of each member of the administration are clear to
me.

o I'know which administrator to seek out from the Administrative Team to solve
problems.

o Iam satisfied with the level of transparency by the Administration on key issues.

o Iam satisfied with the level of transparency by the Board of Education on key
issues.

o The Administration communicates with parents in a timely manner.

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




THE JOSEPH SEARS SCHOOL
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38

Sears to Home
o The content published in the weekly Sears to Home newsletter is useful to me as a
parent.

Culture
o Students at The Joseph Sears School practice the Four Cornerstone behaviors of
Responsibility, Kindness, Honesty and Respect.

(Open Ended)
o How would you rate the Joseph Sears School overall?
(Excellent/ Good/Fair/Poor/No Opinion)
o What do you think is especially good about The Joseph Sears School?
o What would you like to see changed or improved?
o Do you have any additional feedback that you would like to share?

DR.CRYSTAL S. LEROY, SUPERINTENDENT / CHIEF SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIAL
MRS. KENDRA N. WALLACE, PRINCIPAL MSs. JULIA R. JONES, DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES

542 Abbotsford Road Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 phone: 847.256.5006 fax: 847.256.4418 www kenilworth38.org




	Agenda 041816
	Superintendent's Report 041816
	Spring Community Forum Agenda 041816
	CSBO Report 041816
	Potential Facilities Projects 041816
	Project Work Timeline 041816
	Principal's Report 041816
	April Enrollment Report 041816
	DSS Report 041816
	Minutes 03-14-16 (Open Session)
	Accounts Payable March to April 041816
	Summary Accounts Payables March 15th 2016 to April 18th 2016 A-P Date
	Report from 1761.tculhane (49)
	Report from 1761.tculhane (48)

	March Investment Report 041816
	Investment Certification Statement CL - 15-16 - March
	March 2016 Investment Report

	March Monthly Financials 041816
	Monthly Financial - Title Page - March 2016
	Monthly Financials - April Board Meeting 2016 (March 2016)
	Balance Sheet - March 2016
	Balance Sheet - March 2016 Summary
	Cash and Investments - April 2016

	Practical Arts Outdoor Coordinator Job Description 041816
	Climate Survey Plan 041816
	Climate Survey Review Memo 041816
	End of Year Parent Survey Memo 041816



